
 

THE KENYA GAZETTE
Published by Authority of the Republic of Kenya

(Registered as a Newspaperat the G.P.O.)
  

 

_- Price Sh. 50
 
 

 

Act—Party Symbol, €t0. ........ccscsssecsssseseessnesssrsessinenes  

 

Vol. CVITI—No.50 NAIROBI, 14th July, 2006

CONTENTS

GAZETTE NOTICES GAZETTE NOTICES—(Contd.)
7 PAGE . PAGE

The Constitution of Kenya—Appointment.........ee 1462 ’ The Physical Planning Act—Completion of Part Development
: Plan... seceseveneneqeeesereseeters

. The Insurance Act—Appointment, ete... 1462, 1490 m : 1490

. The Companies Act—Final Meetings.........scscssesssereees 1490
The Rent Restriction Act—Appointment................ seeeessee 1462 ne Rompanies “Ack—S'nat Meetings i"

, Kenya Revenue Authority—Financial Stat ts for
The Ewaso Ng’iro North River Basin Development Year 2004/2008 evSensneaes"sessses:eeiseaeensaesessanes 1491-1496
Authority Act—Appointment...2.iececseetesnestesseees 1462

. oO The Anti-Corruption and Economic Crimes ~
The Branding of Stock Act—Appointments...............04 1462, 1490 Act—Second Quarterly Report for Year 2006 .......... 1497-1499

The Local Government Act—Appointment......:.sscsn : 1463 Disposal of Uncollected Goods ....:.ssscsssssedetcssesssssssene 1499-1500

The Exchequer and Audit Act—Appointment.........0 1463 Loss of Policies ...nsninssinnnnenininnnenneennene 1500-1501
The Registration of Titles Act—Issue of Provision Change of Names ...scscsssscsscsessssssesnenstssee eetnesetee 1501

Certificates... ccccceiessesssssescssessssstssssseesssecssscscsessrsuissneessseee 1463 ,

The Registered Land Act—Issue of New LandTitle
Deeds, C00... ccsecsscseerssesssecssseovsnessenicseesestecssseeneeseeerecsens 1463-1466

2 — SUPPLEMENTNo.48
The Land Acquisition Act—Intention to Acquire Land,

ete... seetgesseseeees . an Laeeeesene 1466 Legislative Supplement

The Customs and Excise Act—Approved LEGAL NOTICE No. PAGE
Manufacturers and Producers «00.0... csseeeeeeseereseeesees 1466 .

Probate and Administration .....c:c:ousisttsueriennss 1466-1487 aEntencient)Orden of Taxes and Duties a7
The National Assembly and Presidential Elections

1488-1490 (Published as Special Issue on 11th July, 2006)

[146}



1462 THE KENYA GAZETTE 14th July, 2006
 

. CORRIGENDA

IN Gazette Notice No. 4935 of 2006, delete the expression
“Statutory Liquidator” and insert “Statutory Manager”, thereof.

 

IN Gazette Notice No. 3211 of 2006, amendthe expression printed
as “Loc. 16/Ndunyu Chege/Kanyoni/1495” to read “Loc, 16/Ndunyu
Chege/1495”, where it appears.

 

IN Gazette Notice No. 4588 of 2006, Cause No. 938 of 2006,
amend the petitioner's name printed as “Stephen Mureithi Mureithi
Nyaga”to read “Stephen Mureithi Nyaga”, where it appears.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 5203

THE CONSTITUTION OF KENYA

THE PUBLIC AUDIT ACT

(No. 12 of2003)

APPOINTMENT

IN EXERCISEof the powers conferred by section 110 (1) of the

Constitution of Kenya, 1, Mwai Kibaki, President and Commander-in-
Chief of the Armed Forces of the Republic of Kenya, appoint—

PRISCILLA NJERI KOMORA (MRS.)

to be Controller and Auditor-General, Kenya National Audit Office, °
with effect from 17th July, 2006.

Dated the 7th July, 2006.

MWAI KIBAKI,
President.

 

GAZETTE Notice No. 5204

"THE INSURANCE:ACT
(Cap. 487)

APPOINTMENT OF ADVISORY BOARD MEMBERS

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred by section 157 (1) of the

Insurance Act, the Minister for Finance appoints

Steve Omenge—(Chairman)

Members:

Ashok Shah,

Stewart Henderson,

Joseph Ndung’u,
Japh Olende,

Aasif Karim, :
Samuel Jasper Ochieng’,

Riunga Raiji,
Johnson Githaka,
Rose Ogega,
Winnie Nyaga,

to be membersof the Insurance Advisory Board,for a period of three
(3) years, with effect from 14th February, 2006,

Datedthe 4th July, 2006.
: “AMOS KIMUNYA,

Ministerfor Finance.  

GAZETTE NOTICE No.5205

THE RENT RESTRICTION ACT _

(Cap.296)

APPOINTMENT

IN EXERCISEof the powers conferred by section 4 (2) of the

RentRestriction Act, the Minister for Housing appoints—

HILLARY KIPKIRUI KORIR

to be Chairman ofthe Nairobi, Mombasa, Nakuru, Eldoret, Kisumu,
Kakamega, Nyeri, Embu and Garissa Rent Restriction Tribunals, and
revokes the appointment of Teresia Ndugi Mburu*.

Dated the 10th July, 2006.
SOITA SHITANDA,

: Ministerfor Housing.

*G.N. 7269/2005.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 5206

THE RENT RESTRICTION ACT

(Cap.296)

APPOINTMENT

IN EXERCISEof the powers conferred’ by section 4 (2) of the

Rent Restriction Act, the Minister for Housing appoints—

BEATRICE WAMBU! MATHENGE

to be Deputy Chairman of theNairobi, Mombasa, Nakuru, Eldoret,

Kisumu, Kakamega, Nyeri, Embu and Garissa Rent Restriction
Tribunals.

Dated the 10th July, 2006.
‘ SOITA SHITANDA,.

Ministerfor Housing.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No, 5207

THE EWASO NG'IRO NORTH RIVER BASIN DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY ACT

(Cap. 448)

APPOINTMENT OF BOARD MEMBERS

IN EXERCISEofthe powers conferred by section 4 (1) (/) of the
Ewaso Ng’iro North River Basin Development Authority Act, the

Minister for Regional Development Authorities appoints— .

Gumato Okur (Mrs,),

Gindole Katelo Boru,

to be Board members of the Ewaso Ng’iro North River Basin
Development Authority, for a period of three (3) years, with effect

from 20th June, 2006. The appointment* of Elema Isako Fila and
 Tache Bonsais revoked.

Dated the 3rd July, 2006.

M. A. MOHAMUD,
Minister‘for Regional Development Authorities.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 5208

THE BRANDING OF STOCK ACT
. (Cap.357)

. APPOINTMENT OF REGISTRAR OF BRANDS

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred by section 3 () of the
Branding of. Stock Act, the Minister for Livestock and Fisheries
Development appoints—

ISAYA OUMA OLARE (DR.)

to be the registrar of Brands, for a period of three (3) years, with effect
from 4th May, 2006.

Dated the 12th May, 2006.
, J. K. MUNYAO,

Ministerfor Livestock and Fisheries Development.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No.5209

THE LOCAL GOVERNMENTACT

' (Cap. 265)

THE KITUI TRADE DEVELOPMENTJOINT LOAN BOARD

APPOINTMENT OF BOARD MEMBERS

IN EXERCISEofthe powers conferred by paragraph 3 of the
Local Government (Kitui Trade Development Joint Board) Order,
1966, upon the Minister for Local Governmentand in pursuanceofa
direction given under section 38 (1) of the Interpretation and General
Provision Act (Cap..2), the Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Trade
and Industry appoints—

Grace Musenya J. Mutinda—(Chairman),

District Commissioner; Kitui—(Ex officio),

District Trade Development Officer, Kitui—(Secretary),
Stephen Munyoki Kimanzi,
Chairman, Kenya National Chamber of Commerce and Industry,
Kitui Branch,

to be members of the Kitui Trade Development Joint Board, for a
period of three (3) years.

Gazette Notice No. 3819 of 2003is cancelled.

Dated the 17th June, 2006.

D.S. 0. NALO,
PermanentSecretary,

Ministry ofTrade and Industry.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.5210

THE EXCHEQUER AND AUDIT ACT
(Cap. 412)

THE EXCHEQUER AND AUDIT (PUBLIC: PROCUREMENT)
_ (AMENDMENT) REGULATIONS,2002

(LN. 161 of2002)

APPOINTMENTOF CHAIRMAN.OF MINISTERIAL TENDER COMMITTEE

IN EXERCISEof the powers conferred by section-7 (a) of the
Exchequer and Audit (Public Procurement) (Amendment) Regulations,
2002, the Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Local Government

- appoints—
N. J. ONDUO

as Chairman of the Ministerial Tender Committee, Ministry of Local
Government, and revokes the appointment of A. R. C. Nzano:

Dated the 22nd June, 2006.
. §.S. BOIT,

Permanent Secretary,

Ministry ofLocal Government.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.5211

THE REGISTRATION OF TITLES ACT

(Cap. 281, section 71)

ISSUE OF A PROVISIONAL CERTIFICATE

WHEREAS Margaret Wanjiru Githara, of P.O. Box 56001,
Nairobi in the Republic of Kenya,is registered proprietor lessee of that
piece of land known as L.R. No. 7837, situate in the south-east of
Limuru Township, in the district of Kiambu, by virtue of a grant
registered as IR. 100331, and whereas sufficient evidence has been
adducedto show that the said grant issued thereof has been lost, notice

is given thatafter the expiration of ninety (90) days from the date

hereof,I shall issue a provisional certificate oftitle provided that no
objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 14th July, 2006,

G. G. GACHIHI,
Registrar of Titles, Nairobi.  
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 5212

THE REGISTRATION OFTITLES ACT

(Cap. 281, section 71)

ISSUE OF A PROVISIONAL CERTIFICATE

WHEREASMonica Kateve Muthoka, of P.O. Box 72, Makueniin
the Republic of Kenya, is registered proprietor lessee of that piece of
jand known as L.R. No. 1597 section IIJ mainland north within
Mombasa Municipality in the Kilifi District, held by a certificate of
title registered as C.R. 21368/], and whereas sufficient evidence has

been adduced to show thatthe said certificate oftitle issued thereof has
been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of ninety (90) days
from the date hereof, I shall issue a provisional certificate of title
provided that no objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 14th July, 2006.

G. G. GACHATHI,
Registrar of Titles, Mombasa.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 5213

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300,section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREASSamuel Ngigi Gituro (ID/0584370), of P.O. Box 524,
Eldoret in the Republic of Kenya,is registered proprietor in absolute
ownership interest of that piece ofland containing 10.278 hectares or
thereabout, situate in the district of Uasin Gishu, registered undertitle

No. Uasin Gishu/Kimumu/850, and whereassufficient evidence has
been adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has been
lost, notice is given that after the expirationof sixty (60) days from the
date hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed provided that no
objection has been received within that period. ,

Dated the 14th July, 2006> . /
G. N. MWENDAKWINA,

Land Registrar, Eldoret.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO, 5214

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED
WHEREASIsaac NawaAreri (1D/1638713), of P.O, Box 1600,

Kisii in the Republic of Kenya, is registered proprietor in absolute
ownership interest of that piece of land containing 0.40 hectare or
thereabouts, situate in the district of Kisii, registered under title No.
South Mugirango/Boikanga/1653, and whereas sufficient evidence has
beenadduced to show that the landtitle deed issued thereofhas been
lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the
date hereof, | shall issue a newland title deed provided that no
objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 14th July, 2006. .

ue a -J.0. OWUOR,
Land Registrar,

Kisii/Gucha Districts.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 5215

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS Milnge ole Sepukenya Kindi, of P.O. Box 423,Kajiado in the Republic of Kenya,is registered proprietor in absoluteownership interest of that Piece of land containing 4.047 and 6.07hectares or thereabout, situate in the district of Kajiado, registeredunder title Nos. Kajiado/Kipeto/1296 and 1297, and whereas sufficientevidence has been adduced to’ show that the landtitle deed issuedthereof has been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty(60) days fram the date hereof, I shail issue a new landtitle deed
Providedthat no objection has been receivéd within that period.inlet eal ye Sapnen syern saree,

Dated the 14th July, 2006,
D. M. KYULE,

Land Registrar, Kajiado.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO.5216 GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 5220

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LANDTITLE DEED

WHEREAS Mwangi Njoroge, of P.O. Box 798, Kiambu in the
Republic of Kenya, is registered proprietor in absolute ownership
interest of that piece of land containing 0.68 hectare or thereabouts,

situate in the district. of Kajiado, registered under title No.
Ngong/Ngong/3496, and whereas sufficient evidence has been
adduced to showthatthe land title deed issued thereof has beenlost,

notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date

hereof, I shall issue a newland title deed provided that no objection

has been received within that period.

Dated the 14th July, 2006.

 

D. M. KYULE,
Land Registrar,

Kajiado District.

GAZETTE NOTICENO.5217

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

_ (Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LANDTITLE DEED

WHEREASDominic Ndugire Ndaguatha, of P.O. Box 427, Thika
in the Republic of Kenya, is registered proprietor in absolute

ownership interest of that piece of land containing 4.66 acres or

thereabout, situate in the district of Thika, registered undertitle No.
Kiganjo/Gachika/1534, and whereas sufficient evidence has been
adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has been lost,
notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date

hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed provided that no objection
has been received within that period.

Dated the 14th July, 2006.

P. M. KIHIU,
Land Registrar,

Thika District.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 5218

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LANDTITLE DEED

WHEREASJoseph Gathu Njunge, of P.O. Box 1081, Kikuyu in
the Republic of Kenya, is registered proprietor in absolute ownership
interest of that piece of land containing 0.042 hectare or thereabouts,
situate in the district of Kiambu, registered under title No.
Muguga/Gitaru/1721, and whereas sufficient evidence has been

adduced to show that the landtitle deed issued thereof has beenlost,
notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date

hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed provided that no objection

has been received within that period.

Dated the 14th July, 2006.
J. K. NDIRANGU,

Land Registrar,

Kiambu District.
 
GAZETTE NOTICE No. 5219

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LANDTITLE DEED

WHEREASJeremiah Nyaga Njuguna (ID/4860221), of P.O. Box

275, Uplands in the Republic.of Kenya, is registered proprietor in

absolute ownership interest of that piece of land containing 0.23 acre
or thereabouts, situate in the district of Kiambu, registered undertitle
No. Lari/Kirenga/T.185, and whereas sufficient evidence has been
adduced to show thatthe land title deed issued thereof has been lost,
notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date

hereof, I shall issue a new landtitle deed provided that no objection
has been received within that period.

Dated the (14th July, 2006.

J. K. NDIRANGU,
LandRegistrar,

KiambuDistrict.  

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LANDTITLE DEED

WHEREASWarui Muchiri Kangau (ID/2253606), of P.O. Box 53,
Sagana in the Republic of Kenya, is registered proprietor in absolute

. Ownership interest of that piece of land containing 3.11 hectares or
thereabout, situate in the district of Kirinyaga, registered undertitle

No. Kiine/Thigirichi/482, and whereas sufficient evidence has been
adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has been lost,

notice is given that after ihe expiration of sixty (60) days from the date
hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed provided that no objection
has been received within that period.

Dated the 14th July, 2006. :
C. M. KJRONJI,

ind Registrar,
Kirinyaga District.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.5221

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LANDTITLE DEED

WHEREASJudy Gathigia Wanjohi (1D/1210052), of P.O. Box
1753, Karatina in the Republic of Kenya, is registered proprietor in
absolute ownership interest of that piece of land containing 0:24
hectare or thereabouts, situatein the district of Kirinyaga, registered
under title No. Kiine/Kiangai/1964, and whereas sufficient evidence

~ has been adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has
been lost, notice is given that after .c expiration of sixty (60) days
from the date hereof, I shall issue a new landtitle deed provided that

no objection has been received within that period. |

Dated the 14th July, 2006.

C. M. KIRONJI,

Land Registrar,

Kirinyaga District.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 5222

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREASSofia Warui Waiganjo (ID/5270433), of P.O. Box 30,
Kianyaga in the Republic of Kenya,is registered proprietor in absolute
ownership interest of that piece of land containing 0.190 hectare or
thereabouts, situate in the district of Kirinyaga, registered undertitle
No. Baragwe/Raimu/2163, and whereas sufficient evidence has been

adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has been lost,

notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date

hereof, I shall issue a new landtitle deed provided that no objection
has been received within that period. .

Dated the 14th July, 2006.
C. M. KIRONJI,

Land Registrar,

Kirinyaga District.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 5223

THE REGISTERED LANDACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LANDTITLE DEED

WHEREASMiano Mathenge (ID/5756920), of P.O. Box 66,
Kerugoya in the Republic of Kenya,is registered proprietor in absolute
ownership interest of that piece of land containing 0.89 hectare or
thereabouts, situate in the district of Kirinyaga, registered undertitle
No. Mutira/Kaguyu/1158, and whereas sufficient evidence has been
adduced to show thatthe land title deed issued thereof has been lost,

notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date
hereof, I shall issue a new landtitle deed provided that no objection

has been received within that period.

’ Dated the 14th July, 2006.

C. M. KIRONII,
Land Registrar,

Kirinyaga District.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 5224

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

- (Cap. 300, section 35)

JSSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREASStephen Mwai Karani, of P.O. Box 15, Kerugoya in
the Republic of Kenya,is registered proprietor in absolute ownership

interest of that piece of land containing 0.218 hectare or thereabouts,
situate in the district of Kirinvage, zsgistiweu under title No.
Mwerua/Kanyokora/1156, and whereas sufficient evidence has been

adduced to show thatthe land title deed issued thereof has been lost,

notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date
hereof, I shall issue a new landtitle deed provided that no objection
has been received within that period.

Dated the 14th July, 2006.
C, M. KIRONJI,

Land Registrar,
Kirinyaga District.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.5225.

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREASDaniel Mwangi Muriuki, of P.O. Box 10, Kerugoya in
the Republic of Kenya, is registered proprietor in absolute ownership

interest of that piece of land containing 0.25 hectare or thereabouts,
situate in the district of Kirinyaga, registered under title No.
Mwerua/Kanyokora/1226, and whereas sufficient evidence has been

adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has beenlost,
notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date
hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed provided that no objection
has been received within that period.

Dated the 14th July, 2006.
, . C. M. KIRONIJL,

Land Registrar,

Kirinyaga District.

 

Gazierre NOTICE NO.5226

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300, section 33)

REGISTRATION OF INSTRUMENT

WHEREAS Cheptoo Rotich Chemjor (deceased), formerly of
trong Location, P.O. Box 410, Iten in the Republic of Kenya, is
registered as proprietor of that parcel of land known as
Irong/Iten/1016, situate in the district of Keiyo, and whereas the
resident magistrate’s court in succession cause No. 1 of 2006, has
issued a grant of letters of administration and certificate of
confirmation of grant to Kenneth Kiprotich Cheptoo, and whereas the

land registrar has executed an application to be registered as proprietor
by transmission R.L. 19 and transfer by personal representative to
person entitled under a will or by personal representative to person
entitled under will or an intestacy (R.L. 7) in respect of the parcel
known as Irong/Itén/1016, and whereasthe land title deed issued to the
said CheptooRotich Chemjor (deceased) is lost, notice is given that

after the expiration ofthirty (30) days from the date hereof provided

that no valid objection has been received within that period, I intend to
dispense with the production of the said land title and proceed with
registration of. the application to be registered as proprietor by
transmission (R.L. 19) and transfer by personal representative (R.L.7)

in the name of Kenneth Kiprotich Cheptoo, and on suchregistration
the title deed issued earlier to the said Cheptoo Rotich Chemijor
(deceased), shall be cancelled and of noeffect.

Dated the 14th July, 2006. :
W. K. SIRMA,

Land Registrar,

Ketyo/MarakwetDistricts.  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 5227

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 33)

REGISTRATION OF INSTRUMENT

WHEREASSalina Jemeli Kimaiyo, of P.O. Box 7827, Eldoret in
the Republic of Kenya,is registered as proprietor of those pieces of
land known as Soy/Kipsangui/Blovk 5 (Kipsangui) 175, situate in the
district of Uasin Gishu, and whereas the High Court of Kenya at

Eldoret, in succession cause No. 273 of 2001, has ordered that the said
pieces of land revert to the estate of Kiptoo Yama (deceased), under
the original title because she excluded other lawful beneficiaries of the
deceased, and whereas all efforts made to compel the registered
proprietor to surrender the land title deed issued in respectof the said
piece of land to the land registrar have failed, notice is given that after

the expiration of thirty (30) days from the date hereof provided that no

valid objection has been received within that period, I intend to
dispense with the production of the said land title deed and proceed to

- register the interests in the said land parcel to the estate of Kiptoo

Yama (deceased), and upon such registration the said land title deed

issued subsequently to Salina Jemeli Kimaiyo, shall be deemed to be
cancelled and ofnoeffect.

Dated the 14th July, 2006.

J. W. ODUOR,
Land Registrar,

Uasin Gishu Distric.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.5228

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 33)

REGISTRATION OF INSTRUMENT

WHEREASSylvester Cheruiyot Seurey, of P.O. Box 315, Turbo
in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor of that parce] of
land known as Uasin Gishu/Tapsagoi/869, and whereas Richard
.Kipkemboi Seurei, of P.O. Box 315, Turbo, is presently registered as
proprietor in absolute ownership interests of that piece of land known
as Uasin Gishu/Tapsagoi/870, and whereas Kibiego Busienei Tuwei,

of P.O. Box 315, Turbo, is presently registered as proprietor in
absolute ownership interests of that piece of land known as Uasin
Gishu/Tapsagoi/871, and whereas Peter K. Maritim, of P.O. Box 315,
Turbo, is presently registered as proprietor in absolute ownership
interests of that piece of land known as Uasin Gishu/Tapsagoi/872,all
those land parcels having emanated from land parcel Uasin
Gishu/Tapsagoi/170, situate in the district of Uasin Gishu, and
whereas the High Court of Kenya at Eldoret, in succession cause No.
81 of 1998, has ordered that the said pieces of land revert to the estate

of Maritim Tuwei Samitui (deceased), under original title deed Uasin -

Gishu/Tapsagoi/!70, because they excluded other lawfulheirs to estate
of the deceased, and whereasall efforts made to compel the registered
proprietor to surrender the land title deed issued in respect of the said
piece of iand to the land registrar have failed, notice is given that after
the expiration of thirty (30) days from the date hereof provided that no
valid objection has been received within that period, I intend to
dispense with the production of the said land title deeds and proceed to
register the interests in the said land parcels to the estate of Maritim
Tuwei Samitui (deceased), and upon such registration, the said land

title deeds issued subsequently to Sylvester Cheruiyot Seurey, Richard .
kipkemboi Seurei, Kibiego Busienei Tuwei, Peter K. Maritim, shall be
déemedto be cancelled and of noeffect. -

Dated the 14th July, 2006.

J. W. ODUOR,,
Land Registrar,

Uasin Gishu District.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No. 8229

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300, section 33)

REGISTRATIONOF INSTRUMENT

WHEREASAgnes Mwende Gitonga, is registered as proptietor of

that parcel of land known as Laikipia/Nanyuki West Timau Block 2
(Matanya Marura/327), situate in the district of Laikipia, and whereas
the senior resident magistrate’s court at Nanyuki, in civil suit No. 19 of
2005, has ordered that the said piece of land be transferredto David
Muhiukia Matheri, of P.O. Box 491, Nyeri, and whereas the-executive
officer of the said égurt; has, in pursuance to an order ofthe said court,
executed a mutation to subdivide the said piece of land in favour of
David Muhiuhia Matheri, and whereas all efforts made to compelthe
registered Proprietor to surrender the landtitle deed issued in respect
of the said piece of landto the land registrar have failed, notice is
given that after the expiry of thirty (30) days from the date hereof
provided that no valid objection has been received within that petiod, I
intend to dispense withthe production of the said landtitle deed and
proceed with registration of the said instrumentoftransfer and issuea
land title deed to the said David Muhiuhia Matheri, and upon such
registration, the land title deed issued earlier to the said Agnes
Mwende Gitonga, shall be deemed to be cancelled andof no effect.

Dated the 14th July, 2006. /
: S.N. MBURU,

LandRegistrar,
Laikipia District.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 5230

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

» (Cap, 300, section 33)

REGISTRATION OF INSTRUMENT
WHEREASOnesimus Njoroge Samuel (deceased), is registered as

proprietor in absolute ownership ofall that piece of land containing by
measurement 1.4 hectares or thereabout, known as Ruiru East/Juja
East Block2/6340, situate in the district of Thika, arid whereas the
High Court of Kenya at Nakuru, through succession cause.No. 322 of .
1994, has issued grant documents to:Elizabeth Wanjiku Njoroge, of

~ P.O. Box 12603, Nakuru, and whereas all efforts made to recover the

land title deed issued in respect of the said piece of land to be
surrendered to the land registrar for cancellation havefailed, notice is
given that after the expirationof thirty (30) days from the date hereof,
provided that no valid objection has been received within that period,I

intend to disperse with the productionof thé saidland title deed and
proceed with registration of the said grant documents toElizabeth
Wanjiku Njoroge, and the same shall be deemed to be cancelled and of
no effect.

Dated the 14th tuly, 2006. :
, . P. M. KIHIU,

Land Registrar,

Thika District.

 

GAZETTE NOTICENo. $231,

THE LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Cap. 295)

LIMURU MODEL PRIMARY SCHOOL

INTENTION TO ACQUIRE LAND -

IN PURSUANCEofSection 6 (2) of the Land Acquisition Act, the
Commissioner of Lands gives notice that the Government intends to

acquite parcel No. Limuru Town/184 for construction of Limura
Model Primary School.

Plan of the affected land may be inspected during office hours at

the Kiambu_ Lands office and office of the Commissioner of Lands,

Ardhi House, Ist Ngong Avenue, Room No.305. .

Dated the 11th July, 2006.

J.M. OKUNGU,
Commissioner ofLands..

‘in: 

14th July, 2006

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 5232

THE LAND ACQUISITION ACT

(Cap. 295)

LIMURU MODEL PRIMARY SCHOOL

INQUIRY

iN PURSUANCEofSection 9 (1) of the Land Acquisition Act, the
Commissioner of Lands gives notice that inquiries for the hearing of
claims to compensation by people interested in the land parcel’ No.
Limuru Town/184, required for the construction of Limuru Model
Primary School shall be held on Tuesday, 5th September, 2006, at the

DO’soffice, Limuru.

Every person whois interested in the affected land is required to
deliver to the Commissioner of Lands, not later than the day of

inquiry, a written claim to compensation.

Dated the 11th July, 2006.
J.M. OKUNGU,

Commissioner ofLands.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 5233

THE CUSTOMSANDEXCISE ACT

, (Cap. 472)

THE CUSTOMS AND EXCISE (DUTY REMISSION)
REGULATIONS,2002

(L.N. 129 of2002)

APPROVED MANUFACTURERS AND PRODUCERS

PURSUANTto the provisions of regulation 27 of the Customs and
Excise (Duty Remission) Regulations, 2002,.the Commissioner of

Customs and Excise notifies that the following manufacturers and
producers. are approved for the purposes of importation of goods for
use in the production of goods for export or production of duty-free
goodsor production of specified goods under these regulations:

Kandia Fresh Produce Suppliers Limited.

Crown Printers and Stationers Limited.
Pyramid Packaging Limited.
Printpack Masters.
Blowplast Limited.
Tsara Rozen (K) Limited.

Chai Trading Company Limited.
MauaAgritech Limited:
Betatrad Kenya Limited.

. WAMBUINAMU,
Commissioner ofCustomsServices.

 

GAzeTTE NOTICE No. 5234

IN THE HIGH. COURT OF KENYAAT NAIROBI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

TAKE NOTICEthat applications having been madein this court

CAUSE NO.1719 OF 2004

By Patrick Mbugua Gitau, of P.O. Box 20065, Nairobi in Kenya,

‘the deceased’s son, through Messrs. Farouk Adam & Co., advocates
- of Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration de bonis non to the

estate of Gitau Maina,tslate of Nairobi, who died at Riruta, on 26th
July,2004.

CAUSE NO. 419 OF 2006

By (1) Margaret Agutu Mwaura and (2) Peter Philip Mwangi

Ngige, both of P.O. Box 2608~00100, Nairobi in Kenya, the

deceased’s widow and nephew,respectively, through Messrs. Soita,
Kimeu & Associates of Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration

intestate to the estate of Emmanuel Joseph Mwaura Kamau, late. of
Nairobi, who died at District Hospital, Mbagathi in Kenya, on 20th
July, 2005.
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CAUSE NO.756 OF 2006

By Margaret Makena M’lIbiiru, of P.O. Box 60362, Nairobi in
Kenya, the deceased’s mother, for a grantof letters of administration
intestate to the estate of Reuben Ibiir Ndumba, late of Meru East, who

died at Lokichogio, on 4th July, 2000.

CAUSE NO. 757 OF 2006

By Margaret Makena M’lbiiri, of P.O. Box 34823, Nairobi in
Kenya, the deceased’s widow, for a grant ofletters of administration
intestate to the estate of Ibrahim M’Ibiiri M’Itimitu, late of Meru, who

died at Thuura, Meru, on 7th December, 1974. ’

CAUSE NO.872 OF 2006

By (1) Dorcas Odhiambo Ogol and (2) Kenneth Onyango
Odhiambo, both of P.O. Box 70676-00400, Nairobi in Kenya, the
deceased’s motherand brother, respectively, through Messrs. Kamotho
Maiyo & Mbatia, advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of letters of
administration intestate to the estate of Sheila Auma Odhiambo,late of
Mkomani, who died along Nyali Road, on 15th October, 2004.

CAUSENO.877 OF 2006

By (1) Maria Nduta Kimani and (2) Lilian Wambui Kimani, both

of P.O. Box 59626, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s widow and
daughter, respectively, through Messrs. S. W. Ndirangu & Co.,
advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to
the estate of Estate of Patrick Ndungu Kimani, late of Trans Nzoia,
whodied at District Hospital, Kitale in Kenya, on 6th June, 2005.

CAUSE NO. 919 OF 2006

ByGikura Kabuthi, of P.O. Box 75464, Nairobi in Kenya, the
executor named in the deceased’swill, through Messrs. G. Kamonde,
advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of probate of the written will of Jane
Wambui Kabuthi, late of Riruta Satellite, who died at St. Mary’s
Hospital in Kenya, on 6th January, 2006.

CAUSE NO.952 OF 2006

By (1) Jitesh Jayantilalshah and (2) Himanshu Jayantilal Shah,
both of P.O. Box 39081-00623, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s
sons, through Messrs. Njoroge Wachira & Co., advocates of Nairobi,
for a grantofletters of administration with written will annexed ofthe
estate of Jayantilal Pobatilal Shah, late of Nairobi, who died at LR.
No. 8272/71-Bendera Lane, Nairobi, on 2nd March, 2005.

CAUSE No. 1019 OF 2006

By (1) Mercy Wairimu Gitu and (2) Rahab Wairimu Kiganya, both -
of P.O. Box 164, Village Market, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s
widow and daughter, respectively, for a grant- of letters of
administration intestate to the estate of Micheal Kiganya,late of Thika,
whodied at Baba Dogo, Ruaraka, on 22nd April, 2004.

CAUSE NO. L101 OF 2006

By (i) Grace Kamauand (2) Joseph Kangari Kamau,both of P.O.

Box 12569, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s daughter and son,
respectively, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the

estate of George Kamau Kangari, late of Nairobi, who died at St.
Mary’s Hospital in Kenya, on 6th September, 2005.

CAUSENO.1144 OF 2006.

By (1) Samuel Kariuki Nyaga and (2) James Kamande, both of
P.O. Box 59073-00200, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s son and

brother-in-law, respectively, through Messrs. Ouna Were & Co.,
advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to
the estate of Christopher Nyaga Njuki, late of Nairobi, whodied at
Forces Memorial Hospital in Kenya, on Sth July, 2003. :

CAUSE NO. 1150 OF 2006 ~

By Naazifrin Ladak, of P.O. Box 69430-00400, Nairobi in Kenya,
the executor named deceased’s will, through Messrs. Muturi Kamande
& Co., advocates of Nairobi, for resealing a grant of probate ofthe will
of the deceased issued by Superior Court of Justice at Toronto,
Ontario, on 3rd November, 2003, to the estate Pyatali Fazal Samii,
late of Ontario, who died at Toronto East General Hospital, Toronto,
Ontario, on 1st April, 2003.  

CAUSE NO.1152 OF 2006

By Fredrick Omole Amolo, of P.O. Box 16951, Nairobi in Kenya,
the deceased’s brother, for a grant of letters of administration intestate
to the estate of Isaac Odhoch Amolo, late of Nairobi, who died at
Mater Hospital in Kenya, on 28th September, 1996.

CAUSENO.1157 OF 2006

By (i) Josephine Waruguru Wambura and (2) John Njau

Wambura, both of P.O. Box 30075, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s

widow and son, respectively, for a grant of letters of administration
intestate to the estate of Simon Wambura Njau,late of Limuru, who
died at Kenyatta National Hospital inKenya, on 25th July, 2003.

CAUSENO. 1158 OF 2006

By (1) Priscilla Iminza Alukana and (2) Ronny Musimwa Obino,

both of P.O. Box 71205, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s widow and
son, respectively for.a grant ofletters of administration intestate to the
estate of Jerome Obino Kavenga, late of Nairobi, who died at Narok,
Mai Mahiu, Narok, on 6th March, 2006.

CAUSE NO. 1160 OF 2006

By Samuel Karanja Njire, of P.O. Box 40, South Kinangop in
Kenya, the deceased’s son, for a grant of letters of administration
intestate to the estate of Harun Njire Kibiru, late of Nyandarua, who
died at Kenyatta National Hospital in Kenya, on 3rd August, 2003.

CAUSE NO. 1161OF 2006

By Tanuja Sandeep Malde, of P.O. Box 43628-00100, Nairobi in
Kenya, one of the executors named in the deceased’s will, the other
executors namely Hansa Chandrakant Shah and Bindi Chandrakant

Shah having renounced their right and title to probate of the will,
through Messrs. Shah & Associates, advocates of Nairobi, for a grant
of probate of the will of Chandrakant Kalidas Shah alias Chandrakant
Kalidas Harji, late of Mombasa, who died at Pandya Memorial
Hospital in Kenya, on 25th November,2005. ,

CAUSE NO. 1165 OF 2006

By (1) Sophia Chepyator and (2) Beatrice Chebet Tuwot, both of
P.O. Box 18090, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s widow and
daughter, respectively, for a grant ofletters of administration intestate
to the estate of Richard Tuwot Cherelmet, late of West Pokot, who
died at Kenyatta National Hospital in Kenya, on 25th January, 2006.

CAUSE NO. 1166 OF 2006

By Edwin Kimwaki Muthoni, of P.O. Box 284, Kiambu in Kenya,
the deceased’s son, for a grant ofletters of administration intestate to
the estate of Alice Muthini Kimwaki, late of Githunguri, Kiambu, who
died at St. Martins Cottage Hospital in Kenya, on 4th June, 1998.

CAUSE NO. 1168 OF 2006

By Naomi Wanjiku Maingi, of P.O. Box 57133-00200, Nairobi in

Kenya, the deceased’s widow, through Messrs. Kilonzo & Co.,
advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to
the estate of Chrysostom Maingi Kamuhia, late of Magiwa, who died
at Karen Hospital in Kenya, on 6thFebruary, 2006.

CAUSE NO. 1170 OF 2006

By Agnes Wangari Kiranga, of P.O. Box 167, Gatundu in Kenya,
the deceased’s widow, through Messrs. Kagongona & Co., advocates
of Nairobi, for a grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate
of Wilfred Nganga Kungu,late of Thika, who died at St. Jude Nursing
Homein Kenya, on 29th October, 2005.

CAUSE NO. 1171 OF 2006 |

By (1) Serah Nyambura Kamauand (2) Caroline Njeri Njatha,

both of P.O. Box 51223, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s widow and
daughter, respectively, through Messrs. Kahiu Mbugua & Associates,
advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to
the estate of Julius Njatha Kamau alias Julius Kamau, late of Nairobi,

' who died at Naicobi Hospital, on 4thAugust, 1997.
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CAUSE No. 1172 OF 2006

By Joseph Muindi Muli, of P.O. Box 30075, Nairobi in Kenya, the
deceased’s son, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the
estate of Monicah Nthambi Muli, late of Nairobi, who died at District
Hospital, Mbagathi in Kenya, on Ist May, 2004.

CAUSE NO.1175 OF 2006

By (1) Hanah Wanjiru Njau, (2) Paul Njau Kibui and (3) Grace
Wacera Kibui, all of P.O. Box 24809, Nairobi in Kenya, the
deceased’s daughter, son and widow,respectively, for a grant ofletters
of administration intestate to the estate of Kibui Njau, late of Nairobi,
who died at Kenyatta National Hospital in Kenya, on Ist February,
1991.

CAUSE NO. 1180 OF 2006

By (1) Catherine Wangu Kariuki and (2) Wilfred Wamai Wamithi,

both of P.O. Box 57935-00200, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s
widow and son, respectively, through Messrs. Hiuhu Kinyua & Co.,
advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to

the estate of Charles Wamithi Wamae, late of Nyeri, who died at Kiuu,
on 23rd January, 2006.

CAUSE NO. 1181 OF 2006

By (1) Paul Michael Cummingsand (2) Alistair Gordon Anderson,
both of P.O. Box 16526-00620, Nairobi in Kenya, the executors
named in thedeceased’s will, through Messrs. R. W. M. Watson,
advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of probate of the written will of Jack

_England,late of Muthaiga, Nairobi, who died there on 28th February
. 2006. .

CAUSENO. 1189 OF 2006

By (1) Caroline Adhiambo Odindo and (2) Geoffrey Omondi
Odindo, both of P.O. Box 76561, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s
daughter and son, respectively, through Messrs. Kiptoo K. & Co.,
advocates. of Nairobi, for a grant ofletters of administration intestate to
the estate of Herina Odindo Oketch, late of Rachar Sub-location, who
-died there on 10th September, 2005.

CAUSE NO.1216 OF 2006

By (1) Stephen Nyongo Mugo and (2) Wilson Irungu Mugo, both
of P.O. Box 874, Dandora, Nairobiin Kenya, the deceased’s sons, for
a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of Mugo
Wanjoya alias Joseph Mugo Wanjoya, late of Nairobi, who died at
Kenyatta National Hospital in Kenya, on 26th September, 2005.

The court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown to
the contrary and appearance in this respect entered within thirty (30)
days from the date of the publication of this notice in the Kenya
Gazette. .

Dated the 13th June, 2006.

SCHOLASTICA NDAMBUKI,
Senior Deputy Registrar, Nairobi.

Note.—The wills mentioned above have been deposited in and are

open to inspection at the court. /

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 5235

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAIROBI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

TAKE NOTICEthat applications having been madein this court
in:

CAUSENO. 663 OF 2006

By (1) Catherine Njeri Chege and (2) Dickson Chege, both of P.O.
Box 72661, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s widow and father,

respectively, through Messrs. G. G. Wanjie & Co., advocates of  

Nairobi, for a grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of
Peter Ndaburu Muchemi, late. of Nairobi, who died at Kenyatta
National Hospital in Kenya, on 16th September, 2005.

CAUSE NO. 727 OF 2006

By (1) Beatrice Akal Otieno and (2) Odera Charles Obure, both of

P.O. Box 236, Ruiru in Kenya, the deceased’s widow and brother,

respectively, through Messrs. Oyatta & Associates, advocates of

Nairobi, for a grantof letters of administration intestate to the estate of
George Apunda Wambia,late of Siaya District, who died at Ngemwa,
on 9th September, 2003.

CAUSE NO. 728 OF 2006

By (1) Anthony Nelson Ngewa, (2) Kioko Ngewa, (3) Martin

Mumo Ngewa and (4) Charles Muange, all of P.O. Box 26573,
Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s sons, through Messrs. Nguta &

Associates, advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of letters of

administration intestate to the estate of Ngewa Mbondo,late of
Makueni Location, who died at Katulani, on 14th June, 1977.

CAUSE NO,857 OF 2006

By (1) Irene Njoka Thuku, (2) Susan Wangui Mwiruti, (3) Esther

Wariara Nijiiru and (4) Elizabeth Wanaho Mwiruti, all of P.O. Box

20767, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s daughter and daughters-in-

law, respectively, through Messrs. Muhuhu & Co., advocates of
Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of

Daniel Mwiruti Ngwaci, late of Kiambu District, who died at Kahuho,
on 6th September, 1997. :

CAUSE NO. 889 OF 2006

By (1) Gemmy. Mwangi Maina and (2) Richard Wairegi Mwangi,

both of P.O. Box 75296-00200, Nairobi in Kenya, the. deceased’s
widowerand son, respectively, through Messrs. J. W. Wanjohi & Co.,
advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to
the estate of Mary Wangeci Mwangi, late of Nairobi, who died at Aga
Khan Hospital in Kenya, on 29th October, 2002.

CAUSE NO. 909 OF 2006

By (1) Margret Wangari Ndungu and (2) Phillis Nyambura

Ndungu, both of P.O. Box 29246, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s
widow and daughter, respectively, through Messrs. Muchiri Munga &

Kibanga, advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration
intestate to the estate of Jackson Ndungu Kimuhu, late of Kiambu

District, who died at Kiawamagira, on 15th October, 2005.

CAUSE NO. 943 OF 2006

By (1) Katimua Ene Meria Kardasi and (2) Sikoi Kardasi, both of

P.O. Box 408, Kajiado in Kenya, the deceased’s widow and daughter,

Tespectively, for.a grant of letters of administration intestate to the
estate of Meria Kardasi Salimu, late of Kajiado, who died at Kenyatta

National Hospital in Kenya, on 29th October,1998.

CAUSE NO. 974 OF 2006

By Peter Maina Nguinguti, of P.O. Box 118, Athi River in Kenya,

the deceased’s widower, for a grant of letters of administration
intestate to the estate of Elizabeth Njeri Mwaura, late of Machakos,

whodied at St. Mary’s Hospital in Kenya, on 29th September, 2005.

CAUSE No. 975 OF 2006

By (1) Faith Wamuyu Karuga and (2) Patrick Gitahi Muthomi,
both of P.O. Box 6121-00200, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s
widow andson, respectively, for a grant of letters of administration
intestate to the estate of David Muthomi Gitahi, late of Nanyuki, who
died at Githurai, Kimbo, on 25th February, 2006.

CAUSE NO. 1035 OF 2006

By (1) John Muhia Gitau and (2) Elizabeth Kanyi Gitau, both of
P.O. Box 30677-00100, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s widower

and sister-in-law, respectively, for a grant of letters of administration
intestate to the estate of Mary Wanjiku Thiongo, late of Nairobi, who

died at Western General Hospital, Edinburg, Scotland, on 2nd
February, 2006. ‘
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Canse No. 1061 oF 2006

By Cecilia Wanjiku Karimi, of P.O. Box 1571-00100, Nairobi in
Kenya,the deceased’s widow, for a grant of letters of administration

intestate to the estate of Peter Nyaga Karimi Kiroro,late of Laikipia,
whodied at Kenyatta National Hospital in Kenya, on 9th April, 2005.

CAUSE NO. 1062 OF 2006

By (1) Aundrey Nancy Wambui 2-4 (*) Tsme3 Mesnga Maina,

both of P.O. Box 5137, Naircbi in Kenya, the deccased’s widow and
brother, respectively, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to
the estate of Francis Kimani Maina, late of Nairobi, who died at
Kayole, on 6th December, 2005.

- CAUSE No.1090 oF 2006

By Minnie Njambi Kariuki, of P.O. Box 69046-00622, Nairobi in
Kenya, the executor named in the deceased’s will, for a grant of
probate of written will of Eustace Njogu Kariuki, late of Nairobi, who
died at Kenyatta National Hospital in Kenya, on 24th April, 2006.

CAUSE NO. 1100 OF 2006

By (1) Margaret N. Gakuna and (2) Samuel Gakuna Muchina, both

of P.O. Box 30297, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s widow and son,
respectively, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the

estate of Paul Ndichu Kariuki, late of Githunguri, Kiambu, who died at

Kenyatta National Hospital in Kenya, on 24th October, 2005.

CAUSENO. 1106 OF 2006

By Peninah WanguiKiarie, of P.O. Box 43101-00100, Nairobi in
Kenya, the deceased’s daughter, for a grant of letters of administration
intestate to the estate of Mary Nyambura Kiarie, late of Kiambu, who
died along Lantan Road in Kenya,on 13th June, 2005.

CAUSENO. 1107 OF 2006

By (1) Catherine Achieng Omollo and (2) Evans Arabia Omollo,
both of P.O. Box 62889, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s widow and

son,respectively, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the
estate of Gideon Omolo Arabia, late of Karen, who died at Kenyatta
National Hospital in Kenya, on 8th October, 1998.

CAUSE NO.1108 OF 2006

By (1) Emily Chepngetich Yegon and (2) David Kipkemoi
Chirchir, both of P.O. Box 4551, Nairobi .in Kenya, the deceased’s

widow and brother-in-law, respectively, for a grant of letters of
administration intestate to the estate of Kipkirui Biegon Korir, late of
Kajiado, who died at Kenyatta National Hospital in Kenya, on 14th

July, 2005.

CAUSENO.1109 OF 2006

By (1) Beatrice Wanjiku Githu and (2) Antony MuhohoGithu,

both of P.O. Box 47, Gatundu in Kenya, the deceased’s widow and

_ Son, respectively, through Messrs. Muhoro & Associates, advocates of
Nairobi, for a grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of ©

Githu Muhuhu, late of Nembu, who died at Gatundu Hospital in

Kenya, on 9th November, 1995.

CAUSE No. 1111 OF 2006

By (1) Agnes Ndeda Ojwang and (2) Everline Achieng Ogola,
both of P.O. Box 13008-00100, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s

widow and daughter, respectively, through Messrs. Amuga & Co.,
advocates of Nairobi, for a grantofletters of administration intestate to
the estate of Augustine John Ogola, late of Police Station, Malindi,
whodiedat Malindi Hospital in Kenya, on 19th May, 2005.

CAUSE NO.1116 OF 2006

By (1) Rukia Mwitete Ali and (2) Abdullah Gitau, both of P.O.

Box 28784-00200, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s widow and
brother-in-law, respectively, for a grant of letters of administration
intestate to the estate of Juma Kamau Gitau, late of Nairobi, who died

at Kenyatta National Hospital in Kenya, on 7th March, 2003.

CAUSE NO.1117 OF 2006

. By (1) Joseph M. Rinkima and (2) Anna Muthoni Mbaya, both of

P.O. Box 74569, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s father and mother,

respectively, through Messrs. Mbichi Mboroki, & Co., advocates of

Nairobi, for a grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of

Martin Kinoti Mbaya, late of Mombasa, who died at Salama, on 12th

November, 2005.
 

CAUSE NO.1120 OF 2006

By Rukia Hamisi Mashala, of P.O. Box 8470, Nairobi in Kenya,
the deceased’s widow,for a grantofletters of administration intestate
to the estate of Hamisi Yunus Mashala, late of Nairobi, who died at

New Pumwani, on 22nd June, 2005

CAUSE NO.1123 OF 2006

By Mary Njeri Ngugi, of P.O. Box 6802, G.P.O., Nairobi in

Kenya, the deceased’s widow,for a grant ofletters of administration
intestate to the estate of Robert Ngugi Kamau,late of Kiambu District,
whodied at Kiambu Hospital in Kenya, on 2nd March, 2000.

CAUSENo.1125 OF 2006

By (1) William Kiprono Ngerechi and (2) Patrick Kipkurui
Ngerechi, both of P.O. Box 30709, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s
widower and brother-in-law, respectively, for a grant of letters of
administration intestate to the estate of Christine Chepkorir Mutai, late
of Chepngaina, Bomet, who died at Longisa Hospital in Kenya, on 2nd

October, 2005.

CAUSE NO.1131 OF 2006

By (1) Zena Omar Khamis and (2) Amina Said Haile, both of P.O.

Box 57653-00200, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s widow and
daughter, respectively, for a grantof letters.of administration intestate

' to the estate of Said Haile Siad, late of Nairobi, who died at Kibera,

Nairobi, on 17th April, 2003.

CAUSENO. 1190 OF 2006

By (1) Esther Khahumbi Daudi Omudi and (2) Jane Wangui
Ndonga, both of P.O. Box 28665, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s

widow and cousin, respectively, through Messrs. J. M. Mugo & Co.,

advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to

the estate of James Muiruri Njoroge, late of Nairobi, who died at Aga
Khan Hospital in Kenya, on 4th October, 2005.

CAUSE NO.1275 OF 2006

By James Kiarie Mwathi, of P.O. Box 39791-00623, Nairobiin
Kenya, the deceased’s son, through Messrs. Soita Kimeun &
Associates, advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of letters of
administration intestate to the estate of Geoffrey Mungai Kiarie, late of

. Kiambu, who died at Mathari Hospital in Kenya, on 18th December,
1988.

CAUSE NO.1293 OF 2006

By (1) Dolrosa Atieno Qwiti and (2) Alice Joan Akumu, both of -

P.O. Box 51039, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s widows,for a grant
of letters of administration intestate to the estate of George Onyango

Odera, late of Nairobi, who died at Mater Hospital in Kenya, on Ist
March, 2006.

CAUSE NO.1374 OF 2006

By Erick Paul Van Vliet, of P.O. Box 47279-00100, Nairobi in
Kenya, the executor named in the deceased’s will, through Raffman

Dhanji Elms & Virdee, advocates of Nairobi, for a grant ofprobate of

the written will of Geradus Bernardus Van Vliet, late of Kilifi, who
died at Nairobi Hospital, on 17th April, 2005 .

CAUSE NO. 1377 OF 2006

By Washington Osweta Awino, of P.O. Box 193-00510, Nairobi
in Kenya, the deceased’s father, for a grant of letters of administration
intestate to the estate of Samuel Evans Juma,late of Nairobi, who died

at Uthiru, on 4th October, 2005.

The court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown to
the contrary and appearance in this respect entered within thirty (30)

days from the date of the publication of this notice in the Kenya
Gazette.

Dated the 28th June, 2006.

SCHOLASTICA NDAMBUKI,
Senior Deputy Registrar, Nairobi.

Note.—The wills mentioned above have been deposited in and are

opento inspectionat the court.
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GAZETTE NCTICE NO. 5236

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MACHAKOS

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

TAKE NOTICEthat an application having been madein this court
in:

CAUSE ND. 173 OF 2006

By (1) Johnstone Nzomo Kimende and (2) Edith Nduku Kimende,

. both of P.O. Box 1698, Kangundo in Kenya, the deceased’s son and
widow,respectively, for a grant of letters of administrationintestate to
the estate of Isaac Kimende Mwalumbu,late of Kangundo Location,

who died at Maiuni Sub-location, on 2nd November, 1999.

The court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown to
the contrary and appearance in this respect entered within thirty (30)
days from the date of the. publication of this notice in the Kenya
Gazette.

Dated the 3rd April, 2006.

H. A. OMONDI,
Deputy Registrar, Machakes.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 5237

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MACHAKOS

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

TAKE NOTICEthat applications having been made in this court
in:

CAUSE NO.220 OF 2006
By Muthoka MwevuMulili, of P.O. Box 35, Mwala in Kenya, the

deceased’s son, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the
estate of Kavuu Mwevu Mulili alias Kavuu Mwevu, late of Mwala
Location, who died at Ngulini Sub-location, on 23rd March, 2001.

CAUSENO. 266 OF 2006

By (1) Eunice Kanini Mutunga and (2) John Wambua Mutunga,

both of P.O. Box 8169-00300, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s
daughter and son, respectively, for a grant of letters of administration
intestate to the estate of Naomi Kalondu Mutunga, late of Ukia

Location, who died at Mater Hospital in Kenya, on 24th August, 1999.

CAUSE NO. 267 OF 2006

By (1) Ezekiel Nyanzi Sila and (2) Rose Nthenya Matolo, both of
P.O. Box 110, Nunguni in Kenya, the deceased’s brother andsister,
respectively, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the
estate of Dorcas Kiilu Mulutu, late of Kithembe Location, Kithembe,
who died at Kyambeke Ndolo, on 2nd Aprii, 2000.

CAUSE NO. 274 OF 2006

By (1) Christina Nduku Mutua and (2) Lucia Ndunge, both of

P.O. Box 1211, Machakos in Kenya, the deceased’s widow and
daughter, respectively, for a grant of letters of administration intestate
to the estate of Francis Mutua Munyote, late of Kaewa Location, who

died at Kathese, on 8th April, 2006.

The court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown to

the contrary and appearance in this respect entered within thirty (30)

days from the date of the publication of this notice in the Kenya
Gazette.

Dated the 3rd July, 2006.

S. A. OKATO,
Deputy Registrar, Machakos.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.5238 /

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT ELDORET

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

in:

CAUSE NO.10 OF 2006

By (1) Jane Wanjiru Mbugua and (2) Jacinta Wangare, both of

P.O. Box 111, Timboroa in Kenya, through Messrs. Limo R. K. & Co.,

advocates, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate
of Stephen Mbugua Ngethe, late of Timboroa, who died on 25th

September, 2001.

TAKE NOTICEthat applications having been made in this court  

CAUSE NO. 53 OF 2006

By (1) Anna MmboneLukalo and (2) Hilary Ominde Lukalo, both

of P.O. Box 48, Kipkabus in Kenya, the deceased’s widow and son,

respectively, through Messrs. Nyaundi Tuiyot & Co., advocates, for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of Fanuel

Lukalo Mwechuli, who died at Kaplelach. —

CAUSENo.122 OF 2006

By (1) Annah Muthami Mwangi and (2) Evans Aminga, both of
P.O. Box 635, Eldoret in Kenya, for a grant ofletters of administration

intestate to the estate of Joseph Muthami Wangai, late of Kampi
Thomas, who died on 21st November, 1997.

CAUSE No. 123 OF 2006

ov ’*\ Nirmal Singh Sidhu and (2) Raghbir Singh Sidhu, both of
P.O. Box 221-30100, Eldoret in Kenya, through Messrs. Nyachiro
Nyagaka & Co., advocates, for a grant of letters of administration
intestate.to the estate of Dalip Kaur Jagir Singh Kala S. Sidhu, who
died at Eldoret Hospital, on 19th November, 1998.

The court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown to
the contrary and appearance in this respect entered within thirty (30)
days from the date of the publication of this notice in the Kenya
Gazette.

Dated the 3rd July, 2006.
. A. B. MONG’ARE,

Deputy Registrar, Eldoret.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.5239

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MERU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

TAKE NOTICEthat applications having been made in this court
in:

CAUSE No.437 OF 2005

By Muguna M’Muga,of P.O. Box 92, Meru, Meru Central District
in Kenya, the deceased’s grandson, for a grant of letters of
administration intestate to the estate of Murunja Kainyiru, late of Meru
Central ‘District, who died at Ng’onyi Sub-location, Meru Central
District, on 11th December, 1976. .

CAUSENO.69 OF 2006

By Simon Mputhia D. Mukunga, of Mikumbune, Meru Central in

Kenya, the deceased’s son, through Messrs. Kiautha Arithi & Co.,
advocates of Meru, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to
the estate of Dishon Munyugi Mukunga,late of Mikumbune, who died
at Chogoria Hospital in Kenya, on Sth April, 2005.

CAUSE NO. 161 OF 2006

By M’Mukiri M’Riungu, of P.O. Box 74, Nkubu, Meru Central
District in Kenya, the deceased’s son, for a grant of letters of

administration intestate to the estate of M’Riungu. Ituma alias
M’Riungu M’Ituma,late of Kigane, Meru Central District, who died
there on 18th September, 1993.

CAUSE NO.168 OF 2006

By M’lringo M’Ikunyua, of P.O. Box 608, Meru in Kenya, the
deceased’s son, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the
estate of M’Ikunyua Murugu,late of Meru, who died at Gakoromone,
on 11th November, 1971.

CAUSENo.203 OF 2006

By Karimi Julius Mikwa, of P.O. Box 309, Meru in Kenya, the
deceased’s son, for a grant ofletters of administration intestate to the

estate of M’Mwirabua M’Ibaya, late of Mwili, who died at Mwili Sub-

location, on 1st January, 1981.

The court will proceed to issue the same unless.cause be shown to

the contrary and appearance in this respect entered within thirty (30)

days from the date of the publication of this notice in the Kenya

Gazette.

Dated the 7th July, 2006.
J. OMBURAH,

Deputy Registrar, Meru.
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GAZETTE NOTICE Ne. 52:

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MERU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

TAKE NOTICEthat an application having been madein this court
in:

CAUSE No.120 OF 2006

By Mateo Mutharnia M’ibuuri, of P.O. Box 62, Nkubu in Kenya,
- the deceased’s son, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to

the estate of Ibuuri Bagine, late of Kariene Location, Meru Central

District in Kenya, who died at on 20th March, 2006.

The court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown to
the contrary and appearancein this respect entered within thirty (30)
days from the date of the publication of this notice in the Kenya
Gazette. a

Dated the 21st June, 2006.

M. S.G. KHADAMBI,
Deputy Registrar, Meru.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.5241

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF SIMBA
CHENGOSAID

PROBATE AND.ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 23 OF 1999

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grantofletters of administration intestate of assets unadministered to
the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Mtwapa East, on
9th July, 1989, has been filed in this registry by Miraji Hamisi
Mwavyombo, of P.O. Box 16, Mtwapa, in her capacity as
granddaughterof the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to makethe grant as
prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 26th June, 2006.

H. N. NDUNG’U,
Deputy Registrar, Mombasa.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 5242

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF CHARLES
MWAZUMBO OF MAGONGO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 333 OF 2003

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Aga Khan Hospital, on 28th October,
2002, has been filed in this registry by (1). Bahati Mwaka and (2)

Anthony Mwaluma, both of P.O. Box 90242, Mombasa, in their

respective capacities as widow and brother ofthe deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order asit thinksfit. :

Dated the 16th August, 2004.

P.N. NGIGL
Denutv Registrar, Mombasa.  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.5243

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MWANYAMBA
LEWA NGUNGU OF UTANGE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 528 OF 2005

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grantof letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Coast Provincial General Hospital, on
12th August, 2004, has beenfiled in this registry by (1) Freddie B.
Mwanyambaand (2) Sidi Chilumo Manyamba, in their respective
Capacities as widow and son ofthe deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchorderasit thinksfit.

Dated the 2nd May, 2006.

: ; H.N. NDUNG’U,
Deputy Registrar, Mombasa.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 5244

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA

IN THE MATTEROFTHE ESTATE OF SEFU
ATHMAN SEFU OF MAGOGONI SUB-LOCATION, KISAUNI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 543 OF 2005

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Magogoni Sub-location, on 9th

February, 2000, has been filed in this registry by Athman Sefu
Athman, of P.O. Box 88653, Mombasa,in his capacity as son of the
deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderasit thinksfit.

Dated the 22nd February, 2006.
R..A. KITHINIL,

Deputy Registrar, Mombasa.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.5245

IN THE HIGH COURT GF KENYA AT MOMBASA

IN THE MATTEROFTHE ESTATEOF RAJAB
RASHID UGANGA OF SIMKUMBE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.100 OF 2006

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Simkumbe Sub-location, on 23rd April,

1999, has been filed in this registry by (1) Bahati Mwinyi
Mwakunyapaand (2) Halima Rajab Uganga, both of P.O. Box 96070,
Mombasa,in their respective capacities as widow and daughter of the
deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such orderasit thinksfit.

Dated the 24th May, 2006. ‘

H.N. NDUNG’U,
Deputy Registrar, Mombasa.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No. 5246

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA

IN THE MATTEROFTHE ESTATE OF ABBAS
SALIM MWABUNDU OF BAMBURI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 106 OF 2006

LET ALLtheparties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Mombasa Hospital, on 18th November,
2005, has been filed in this registry by (1) Fatuma Abbas Hambo and
(2) Hamza Abbas Mwabundu, both of Mombasa, in their respective
capacities as widow and sonof the deceased.

Andfurther take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.’

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grantas
prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 20th June, 2006.

H.N.NDUNG’U,
Deputy Registrar, Mombasa.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 5247

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF AGGREY
OKUTO OBANDA OF BUKAYA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 123 OF 2006

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice th2i a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Bukaya Sub-location, on 13th
September, 2002, has been filed in this registry by George Steve
Odhiambo,of P.O. Box 95350, Mombasa,in his capacity as son of the
deceased.

Andfurther take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to miake the grantas
prayed or to make suchorderasit thinksfit.

Dated the 21st June, 2006.
H. N. NDUNG’U,

Deputy Registrar, Mombasa.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 5248

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ANDREW
JOHN OKOTH ODERA OF MOMBASA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 204 OF 2006

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grantof letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Mwandoni, on 17th December, 2005, has
been filed in this registry by Grace Adhiambo, in her capacity as
widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order:asit thinksfit.

Dated the 7th July, 2006. :
H.N. NDUNG’U,

Deputy Registrar, Mombasa.  

GAZETTE NOTICE No,5249

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MBUI
MWANGI OF CHANGAMWE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.230 OF 2006

LET ALLtheparties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Coast General Hospital, on 22nd
December, 2003, has beenfiled in this registry by Alice Njeri, of P.O.

- Box 93557,.Mombasa,in her canacity as daughterof the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making-of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days ofpublication ofthis notice.

Taw acrener take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the:prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

,publication’6f-this notice, the court may proceed to makethe grant as
‘prayed or to. make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the16th June, 2006.
, “ H. N. NDUNG’U,

Deputy Registrar, Mombasa.

 

_ GAZETTE NOTICE NO.5250

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA

_ IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JAMES
~ NYAMBURI UP.A 52 MOMBASA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.274 OF 2006

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Aga Khan Hospital, on 7th February,
2006, has been filed in this registry by Inviolata Lucy Ura, in her
capacity as widow of the deceased. .

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

_ this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis noticé.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to makethe grantas

prayed or to make such orderasit thinksfit.

Dated the 7th July, 2006.
H. N. NDUNG’U,

Deputy Registrar, Mombasa.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.5251

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU

IN THE MATTEROF THEESTATEOFJOSEPH
OKEYO ALIAS MIGAYA OGANGO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 186 OF 2006

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Nairobi, on 2nd October, 1976, has been
filed in this registry by Richard Andango Ogango,of P.O. Box 658,
Kisumu,in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days ofthe date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to makethe grant as

prayed or to make such orderasit thinksfit.

Dated the 29th June, 2006.

ABDULEL-KINDIY,
Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No. 5252

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JOHN
AUKO HOLA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.345 OF 2006

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at West Katwenga Sub-location, on 25th
November, 2002, has been filed in this registry by (1) Margaret Ogola
Auvko and (2) Philip Omondi John Auko, in their respective capacities

’ as widow and sonof the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order asit thinks fit.

Dated the 29th June, 2006.
ABDULEL-KINDIY,
Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.

 

GAZETTE NOTICENO. 5253

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU

‘IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ARTHUR
OWUOR ONDONG

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 351 OF 2006

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grantofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Mur-Malanga, on 7th August, 2003, has
beenfiled in this registry by Enerica Agunda Awuor,in her capacity as
widow ofthe deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this’
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchorderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 6th July, 2006.
ABDUL EL-KINDIY,
Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 5255

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF DOROTHY
ATIENO OMWA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 120 OF 2006

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grantofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Nairobi West Hospital, on 24th June,
2000, has beenfiled in this registry by (1) Anthony Ogallo Nombi and
(2) Paul Odero Nombi,in their respective capacities as father-in-law

and brother-in-law ofthe deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be ladged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 28th March, 2006.
T. MATHEKA,

Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.

 

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.5254

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE'OF THOMAS
MWANGIKIORIA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSIONCAUSE NO.115 OF 2006

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grantofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Pangani, on 3rd March, 2001, has been.
filed in this registry by (1) Cecilia Waruguru Kabuya and (2) Lucy

Nduta Kioria, in their respective capacities as widow andsister of the

deceased.

-And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been Jodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchorderasit thinksfit.

Dated the 16th March, 2006. ,
E. OMINDE,

Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 5256

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF WILLIAM
CHEPKWONYPIMANTOGILGEI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 229 oF 2006

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for 2
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Njoro, on 25th February, 1997, has been
filed in this registry by (1) Charles Kimutai Rotich and (2) Chepkwon)
Bimbanet, in their respective capacities as son and father of the
deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the. prescribed form tc
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged ir
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date o1
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant ay
prayed or to make such orderas it thinks fit.

Dated the 25th May, 2006.
H. M. NYAGAH,

Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 5257

IN THE HIGH COURT OFKENYA AT NAKURU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OP MWANGI
GACHERU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 311 OF 2006

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for 4
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above:
named deceased, who died at New Location, Molo, on Ind September

1976, has been filed in this registry by (1) George Kimunyu and (2'
Patrick Magu Mwangi Kimunyu, in their capacities as sons of thi
deceased.

And further take ngtice that objections in the prescribed form &
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged i:
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection kas been ladged in thi
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date o
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make thegrant a
prayed or to make such orderas it thinks fit.

Dated the. 9th June, 2006.
H. M. NYAGAH,

Deputy Registrar, Nakur.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No. 5258

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

IN THE MATTEROFTHE ESTATE OF ZADOCK
OMONDI OREMBE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 369 OF 2006 \

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a \
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at M. P. Shah Hospital, on 28th June, 2005,
has been filed in this registry by (1) Mary Auma Adipo and (2) Alando
Jacob Orembe, in their respective capacities as widow andfatherof the
deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribedform within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderasit thinksfit.

Datedthe 7th July, 2006.
W. K. MICHEMI,

Deputy Registrar, Nakuri.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 5259

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KAMAU
MWEGAKIHIKO ALIAS MWEGA PAUL KAMAU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 381 OF 2006

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grantof letiers of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kenyatta National Hospital, on 15th
November, 1999, has been filed in this registry by (1) Samuel Mburu

Kamau, (2) Joseph Ndonye Kamau, (3) Peter Kuria Kamau and (4)

Rahab Wanjiru Kamau, in their respective capacities as sons and
widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to makesuch orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 30th June, 2006.
T. MATHEKA,

Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 5260

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NYERI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JULIA
WANGUI GACHANJA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 446 OF 2004

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for 4
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Gichiche, Chinga Location, Othaya, on
18th May, 1998, has been filed in this registry by Tracision Kamathiro
Gachanja, of P.o. Box 37, Mweiga, in his capacity as an administrator
of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publicationofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thitty (30) days of the date of

publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to makethe grant as

prayed or to make suchorderasit thinksfit.

Dated the 7th July, 2005.
: R. NYAKUNDI,

Deputy Registrar, Nyeri.  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 5261

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NYERI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF NGATIA
WAGURA WABURUALIAS NGATIA WAGURA

OF MATHAKWAINI VILLAGE, NYERI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 72 OF 2006

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Mathakwaini Village, on 28th
November, 2003, has been filed in this registry by Charles Miruri
Mwenja, of P.O. Box 165, Nyeri, in his capacity as an administrator of
the deceased’s estate.

* And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such order as it thinksfit.

Dated the 3rd May, 2006.
R. NYAKUNDI,

Deputy Registrar, Nyeri.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 5262

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NYERI

IN THE MATTEROFTHE ESTATE OF DEDAN
KANYARI THUKU OF MUMBU-INI, NYERI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 157 oF 2006

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grantofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Mumbu-ini, Nyeri, on 11th February,
2006, has been filed in this registry by Esther Wanjiru Thuku, of P.O.
Box 252, Othaya, in her capacity as an administratrix of the deceased’s
estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30).days of publicationofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderasit thinksfit.

Dated the 8th.May, 2006.
M. R. GITONGA,

Deputy Registrar, Nyeri.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 5263

IN THE HIGH COURTOF KENYAATNYERI

- IN THE MATTEROFTHE ESTATE OF BENARD
MUGAMBI WAMBUGUOF NYERI DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 199 OF 2006

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Nyahururu Town, on 10th October,
1999, has been filed in this registry by Regina Wangui Mugambi, in
her capacity as an administratrix of the deceased’sestate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such orderasit thinksfit.

Dated the 3rd July, 2006.
M.R. GITONGA,

Deputy Registrar, Nyeri.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No. 5264 .

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYAAT NYERI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATEOF DISHON
KIAMBO MWATI OF MUTHUTHIINI, NYERI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 236 OF 2006

LET ALLtheparties concerned take noticethat a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate-to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Mukurweini Hospital, on 10th

December, 2003, has been filed in this registry by Aloysius Peter

Mwangi Kiambo, of P.O. Box 112, Mukurweini, in his capacity as an
administrator of the deceased’sestate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this

registry in the prescribed form within. thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grantas

prayed or to make suchorderasit thinksfit.

Dated the-3rd July, 2006.

R. NYAKUNDI,
Deputy Registrar, Nyeri.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 5265

IN THE HIGH COURTOF KENYAAT NYERI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATEOF SIMON
NDURU KARIUKI OF NANYUKI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 251 OF 2006

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant ofletters of administration intestate to. the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Nyahururu Hospital, on 22nd December,
1993, has’ beenfiled in this registry by (1) Joel Waweru Kariuki and

(2) Francis Wangondu Nduru, of P.O. Box 307, Nyahururu, in their

capacities as administrators of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchorderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 26th June, 2006.

* M.R. GITONGA,

Deputy Registrar, Nyevi.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 5266

IN THE HIGH COURTOF KENYAAT NYERI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MOSES MWANGI
MUKIRI ALIAS MWANGI MUKIRI OF ENDARASHA

LOCATION, NYERI DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION.

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 256 OF 2006

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Mitero Sub-location, on Ist July, 2005,
has beenfiled in this registry by Eunice Wairimu Mwangi, of P.O.

Box 96, Endarasha, in her capacity as an administratrix of the

deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 26th June, 2006.

M.R. GITONGA,

Deputy Registrar, Nveri.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 5267

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NYERI

INTHE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF WILLIAM
WACHIRA KANYAU OF OL KALOU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 298 OF 2006

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grantof letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Provincial General Hospital, Nakuru, on

2nd November, 1986, has been filed in this registry by (1) Joseph

Muchunu Wachira and (2) Daniel Kiere Wachira, both of P.O. Box

178, Mweiga, in their capacities as administrators of the deceased’s

estate.

And further take notice that abjections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to makethe grant as

prayed or to make such orderasit thinksfit.

Dated the 4th July, 2006.
E. J. OSORO,

Deputy Registrar, Nyeri.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 5268

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

INTHE-MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ALFONCE
HANDA WITABA LIKALAMU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 194 OF 2006

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grantofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kakamega, on 28th April, 2001, has
beenfiled in this registry by Josephine Nalisi Mate, in her capacity as
in-law of the deceased: :

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

Andfurther take notice that if-no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderasit thinksfit.

Datedthe 19th April, 2006.
E. 0. OBAGA,

Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.

 

 
GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 5269

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF HAMIS -

IDI DAMBA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 257 “B” OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Shakungu, on 16th October, 1983, has
been filed in this registry by Mildred Achitsa, in her capacity as
widow ofthe deceased:

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

E. 0. OBAGA,
a soictere Valais “g

Deputy Registi ar, NAGKGITERG.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No. 5270

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF DAVID

KALASIA LWANGU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENo.300 “B” OF 2005

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kakamega, on [1th April, 1998, has
beenfiled in this registry by Mary Musanga David,in her capacity as

widow ofthe deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayedor to make such orderasit thinksfit.

Dated the 25th April, 2006.
E. O. OBAGA,

Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 5271

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF NGANYI
SIOKHUNJIRA ALWALA

PROBATE ANDADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No.11 OF 2006

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kakamega, on 15th December, 1982, has

been filed in this registry by Jason Esiokhunjira Nganyi in his capacity

as son of the deceased. . : :

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to make the grantas

prayed or to make suchorderasit thinksfit.

Dated the 28th June, 2006. e

E. 0. OBAGA,

Deputy Regisirar, Kakamega.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 5272

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF EDWARD

. KAHI DAGAS]

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO, 168 OF 2006

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Vihiga, on 17th September, 2000, has

been filed in this registry by Beatrice Engefu Dagasi, in her capacity as

mother of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this.

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or. to make such orderasit thinksfit. ‘

Dated the 5th June, 2006.

A.M. OBURA,
Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 5273

"IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF WILLIAM
MEJEN] TENDWA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 233 OF 2006

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, whodied at Iguhu, on 13th July, 2003, has beenfiled.
in this registry by Debla Avulamusi Tendwa,in her capacity as widow
of the deceased. /

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice thatif no objection has been lodgedin this
tegistry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant'as
prayed or to make such orderasit thinks fit.” .

Dated the 11th July, 2006.

A. M. OBURA,
Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.5274 .

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ALPHONCE
SHAKAVA SHIMENGA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 236 OF 2006

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Ivakale, on 15th February, 1981, has
beenfiled in this registry by Deresina Shijidi Shiakava, in her capacity
as widow of the deceased. :

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchorderasit thinksfit.

Dated the 5th June, 2006.

A.M. OBURA,
Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 5275
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTER OF THEESTATE OF JOSEPH
MAKAMU LUSENO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 250 OF 2006

LET ALLtheparties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Kambiri, on 4th October, 1970, has been

filed in this registry by Phanuel Likhoto Makamu, in his capacity as

son of the deceased.

Andfurther take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to makesuch orderasit thinksfit.

Dated the 3rd July, 2006.
E. O. OBAGA,

Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 5276

IN THE HIGH COURT GF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF EDWARD
NDUKU OMUSULA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.252 OF 2006

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Shikunga, on 5th March, 1988, has been
filed in this registry by Wilberforce. Ambuche Nduku,in his capacity
as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or-to make suchorderasit thinksfit.

Dated the 24th May, 2006.
E. 0. OBAGA,

Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.5277

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF SOLOMON

LIPUKA OMUTSANI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 262 OF 2006

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Lugari, on 16th November, 2005, has
been filed in this registry by Beatrice Musimbi Adembesa, in her
capacity as widow ofthe deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been iodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of ~
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderasit thinksfit.

Dated the 5th June, 2006.

ADA OBURA,
Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 5278

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MATAYO
ASANGO AMAKANII

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 302 OF 2006

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Kakamega, on 10th March, 1994, has
been filed in this registry by Samuel Amakanji Asango,in his capacity
as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grantas
prayed or to make such orderasit thinksfit.

Dated the 29th June, 2006.

‘ E. 0. OBAGA,
Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 5279

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MICHAEL
KIGUMI GAKURE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 329 OF 2006

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Lumino, on 25th November, 2005, has

been filed in this registry by James Ikua Kigumi, in his capacity as son
of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderasit thinksfit.

Dated the 29th June, 2006.
E. 0. OBAGA,

Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 5280

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT EMBU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF CHARLES
MWANIKI GACHURIA OF EMBU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENO.44 OF2006

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Embu District, on 23rd January, 2000,

has been filed in this registry by Akisha Muthoni Jason, of P.O. Box
1987, Embu,.in her capacity as mother of the deceased. .

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurthertake notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this

registry in the prescribed formwithin thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order.asit thinksfit.

Dated the 2nd June, 2006.

L. ONYINA,
Deputy Registrar, Embu.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 5281

IN THE HIGH COURTOF KENYA AT EMBU

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OFPAUL
MURIITHI NDWIGA OF EMBU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 267 OF 2006

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Nairobi, on 8th April, 2005, has been

filed in this registry by (1) Agnes Muthoni and (2) Jacline Rwamba

Murithi, both of P.O. Box 24, Embu,in their respective capacities as

widow and daughterof the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice,

And furthertake notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make suchorder asit thinksfit.

Dated the 12th June, 2006.

L. W. GITARI,
Deputy Registrar, Embu.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No. 5282 _

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MALINDI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OFIANIRI
ELIO OF MALINDI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 7 OF 2006

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
- grantofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Cisterna Di Latina, Italy, on 31st

October, 2004, has been filed in this registry by Marcotulli Elvira, of

P.O. Box 5633, Malindi, in her capacity as widow ofthe deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publicationofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayedor to make such orderasit thinksfit.

Dated the 16th June, 2006.
D. O. OGEMBO,

Deputy Registrar, Malindi.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 5283

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MALINDI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF RUTH
WANGUI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 8 OF 2006

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at District Hospital, Malindi, on 15th

August, 1998, has been filed in this registry by Anthony Njoroge —

Wangari, of P.O. Box 5393, Malindi, in his capacity as brother of the

deceased.

And further take notice that objections in ihe prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this -

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

- Dated the 16th June, 2006.

' D.O. OGEMBO,

Deputy Registrar, Malindi.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 5284

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KITALE

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF WILLIAM
WEBONG’A TOTOLELA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 58 OF 2006

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Mitua Sub-location, on Ist June, 2001,

has been filed in this registry by Charles Mayabi Webong’a, of P.O.

Box 297, Ndalu, in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased’s

estate,

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited.and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderasit thinksfit.

Dated the 23rd March, 2006.

W. A. JUMA,
Deputy Registrar, Kitale.  

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 5285

IN THE HIGH COURTOF KENYAAT KITALE

IN THE MATTER OF-THE ESTATE OF ZABLON
NAIBEI TERERE ;

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 90 OF 2006

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at District Hospital, Kitale, on 23rd

February, 2001, has been filed in this registry by Stella Chepkemboi
Naibei, of P.O. Box 83, Kapcherop, in her capacity as an

administratrix of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the. making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to makethe grant as

prayed or to make such orderasit thinksfit.

Dated the 9th June, 2006.

W. A. JUMA,
Deputy Registrar, Kitale.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 5286

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYAATKITALE

- IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MUSA
ROTICH CHESIRE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 91 OF 2006

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Nzoia Sub-location, has been filed in this
registry by Philip K. Sogomo Cheruiyot, of P.O. Box 2101, Kitale,iin
his capacity as an administrator of the deceased’s estate. .

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
Tegistry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
‘publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderasit thinksfit.

Dated the 9th June, 2006.

W. A. JUMA,
District Registrar, Kitale.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 5287

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYAAT KITALE

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF DERICK
CHERUIYOT ROTICH .

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION -

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 98 OF 2006

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at District Hospital, Kitale, on 7th
December, 2003, has been filed in this registry by (1) Beatrice Chebor
Loyatum and (2) Jonathan Sikowo Loyatum, both of P.O. Box 17,
Kitale, in their respective capacities as an administratrix and
administrator of the deceased’s estate..

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther. take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderasit thinksfit.

Dated the 28th April, 2006.
W. A. FUMA,

Deputy Registrar, Kitale.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No.5288

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYAAT KITALE

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF URSULA
NASIMIYU WAFULA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.112 OF 2006

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at North Nalondo, on 25th September,
2003, has been filed in this registry by (1) Biketi Nangubo Chipo and

(2) Kennedy N. Wafula, both of P.O. Box 401, Kimilili, in their

capacities as administrators of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.
And furthertake notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to makesuchorderasit thinksfit. ©

Dated the 15th May, 2006. .

W. A. JUMA,
Deputy Registrar, Kitale.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 5289

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KITALE

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF WILLIAM
OUMARUBIA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 115 OF 2006

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kiminini, on 28th September, 2003, has
beenfiled in this registry by Cyrilla Ouma, of P.O. Box 184, Kiminini,
in her capacity as an administratrix of the deceased’ s estate,

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in, the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderasit thinksfit.

Dated the 7th June, 2006.

W. A. JUMA,
Deputy Registrar, Kitale.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 5291

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYAAT KITALE

_IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF LEBAH

K. KEDENGE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO, 123 OF 2006

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Waitaluk Location, on 31st March, 2005,
has been filed in this registry by (1) Ambani Naphtal Wamgodo and
(2) Mouries K. Ambani, both of P.O. Box 247, Kitale, in their
capacities as administrators of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderasit thinks fit.

Dated the 6th June, 2006.

W. A. JUMA,
Deputy Regisirar, Kitale.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 5292

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYAAT KITALE

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF OSEMO
OLOO HASSAN .

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 133 OF 2006

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Jomjoi Sub-location, on 29th April,
1993, has beenfiled in this registry by Mussah Akula Hassan,of P.O.
Box 247, Kisumu,in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased’s
estate,

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
‘this registry within thirty (30) days of publicationofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderasit thinks fit.

Dated the 19th June, 2006.

W. A. JUMA,
Deputy Registrar, Kitale.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 5290

IN THE HIGH COURTOF KENYAAT KITALE

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF FRANCIS ~
MBURU KAGO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 119 OF 2006

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kitale, Wamuini, on 15th November,
2005, has been filed in this registry by Teresia Wanjiru Mburu,of P.O.
Box 241, Kitale, in her capacity as an administratrix of the deceased’s
estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 29th May, 2006.
. W. A. JUMA,  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 5293

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT ELDORET

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OFFRANCIS
‘NGIGI KABUKU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 168 OF 2006

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Haruma, on 27th April, 2004, has been

filed in this registry by Magdalene Wambui Gitau, in her capacity as

widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed formto
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to makethe grant as

prayed or to makesuch orderas it thinks fit.

Dated the Ith July, 2006.
A RB MONET ADR
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GAZETTE NOTICE No. 5294

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KERICHO

IN THE MATTEROFTHE ESTATE OF CHEBOBUN
: ARAPMISIK

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO,91 OF 2005

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grantof letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Litein Mission Hospital, on 15th

November, 2002, has beenfiled in this registry by (1) John Kipyegon

Kurgat, (2) Khalif Kiplangat Kurgat and. (3) Richard Cheruiyot
Kurgat, all of P.O. Box 1, Mogogosiek, in their capacities as
administrators of the deceased's estate. :

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grantare invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) daysof the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to makethe grant as
prayed or to make suchorderasit thinksfit.

Dated the 2nd June, 2005.

J. K. NGENO,
Deputy Registrar, Kericho.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 5295

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KERICHO

IN THE MATTEROFTHE ESTATE OF RACHEL
CHEPKURUI LANGAT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO, 72OF 2006

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kayeit Village, has beenfiled in this
registry by (1) Nancy Cherotich and (2) Fredrick Rotich, both of P.O.
Box 113, Londiani, in their respective capacities as an administratrix
and administrator of the deceased’s estate. ,

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

"this registry within thirty (30) days of publicationofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grantas
prayed or to make suchorderasit thinksfit.

Dated the 12th June, 2006. .
KEANA MOGAMBI,

Deputy Registrar, Kericho,

14th July, 2006

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 5297

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA ATKERICHO

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATEOF BETTY
CHEMUTAI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.144 OF 2006

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at District Hospital, Kericho, has been filed

in this registry by (1) Simon Kipngetich Korir and (2) Timothy
Kipkorir Malit, both of P.O. Box 1382, Kericho,in their capacities as
administrators of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry-in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to makethe grant as

prayed or to make such orderasit thinks’fit. -

Dated the 11th July, 2006.

KEANA MOGAMBI,
Deputy Registrar, Kericho.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.5298 /

IN. THE HIGH COURT OF KENYAAT KERICHO

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATEOF KIPROTICH
ARAP MENJO ALIAS KIPROTICH KIMETO ALIAS KIPROTICH

: METO

* PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 134 OF 2006

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Chemamul, Kericho, on 27th June, 2003,
has been filed in this. registry by (1) Rosa Chepkurui Meto and (2)
Rusi Chepngeno Kimeto, both of P.O. Box 486, Kericho, through
Messrs. Siele-Sigira & Co. Advocates, in their capacities as
adiminstratrices of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making ofthe proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderasit thinksfit.

Dated the 26th June, 2006.
. A. G. KIBIRU,

Deputy Registrar, Kericho.

  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 5296

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KERICHO

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF FREDRICK
KIPRONO CHOBOCHOK

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 89 OF 2006

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for.a
grantof letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Kipkerieny, has been filed in this

registry by (1) Edna Chepkoech and (2) Leonard Chirchir, both of
P.O. Box 680, Kericho, in their respective capacities as an

administratrix and administrator of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grantas
prayedor to make such orderasit thinksfit.

Dated the 11th June, 2006.

KEANA MOGAMBI,  
GAZETTE NOTICE NO.5299

IN THE CHIEF MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT THIKA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF WILLIAM
WAWERU KANGETHE:

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 177 OF 2006

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Thika District, on 5th August, 1997, has
been filed in this registry by (1) Teresia Wambui Njoroge and (2)
Mary Wamuaitha, in their capacities as administratrices of the
deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that,objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in thé prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the graft as
prayed or to make such orderasit thinksfit. .

Dated the 10th April, 2006.

S.M. MOKUA.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 5300

IN ‘THE CHIEF MAGISTRATE’S COURT

: AT THIKA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATEOF CECILIA
, WANJIRU MBURU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 278 OF 2006

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Thika District, on 4th November, 2002,
has been filed in this registry by Francis Wamwea Mburu, in his
capacity as an administrator of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderasit thinksfit.

Dated the 19th June, 2006. .
S.M. MOKUA,

District Registrar, Thika.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 5303

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT

AT NAIVASHA

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF JASTON
OMUHINDA OMUKA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 60 OF 2006

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Gilgil, on 9th January, 2005, has been
filed in this registry by Leah Nyaleso Maningi, of P.O. Box 200,
Gilgil, in her capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making ofthe proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to makethe grant as
prayed or to make such orderasit thinks fit.

Dated the 29th June, 2006.

JENIFFER THUITA,
District Registrar, Naivasha.

 
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 5301
IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT

AT NAIVASHA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KIBOCHI
NJAU ALIAS DAVID KIBOCHI NJAU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.3 OF 2005

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Karati, on 24th June, 2004, has been
filed in this registry by Lydia Wambui Kibochi, c/o St. John Primary
School, Karati, in her capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderasit thinksfit.

Dated the Ist-February, 2005.

‘JENIFFER THUITA,
District Registrar, Naivasha.

TICE NO, 5304

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT MURANG’A

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF NGUGI
KIMANI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 177 OF 2005

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for <
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above
named deceased, who died at Katipanga Estate, Makuyu,on 6th June
1986, has been filed in this registry by Nyambura Muciri, of P.O. Bo»
340, Kenol, in her capacity as an administratrix of the deceased’:
estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form. tc
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged ir
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in thi:
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date 0:
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderas it thinks fit.

Dated the 16th June, 2006.

A. K. NDUNG’U,

District Registrar, Murang’a

  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 5302

iN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT NAIVASHA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KIAMBUTHI
KARAGU :

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 58 OF 2006

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Nakuru, on 8th September, 1996, has ~

been filed in this registry by Josephine Njeri Kiambuthi, of P.O. Box
54, Gilgil, in her capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice. ~

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grani as
prayed or to make such orderas it thinks fit.

Dated the 26th June, 2006.
JENIFFER THUITA,

District Registrar, Naivasha,

  
GAZETTE NOTICE No. 5305

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
: AT MURANG’A

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF MWANGI
MUIRU :

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 60 OF 2006

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above
named deceased, who died at District Hospital, Moro, on 9th Augus
2005, has been filed in this registry by Ronah Wambui Mwangi,¢
P.O. Box 15, Kihoya, in-her capacity as an administratrix of th
deceased’s estate. :

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin tk
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant
prayed or to make such orderasit thinksfit.

Dated the .16th June, 2006. :
S. B.N. ATAMBO,

District Registrar, Murang
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iAZETTE NOTICE NO. 5306

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT MURANG’A

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MICHAEL
NGUGI KINUTHIA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 62 OF 2006

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
rant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
ameddeceased, who died at Gakarara Sub-location, on 30th April,
003, has been filed in this registry by Jacinta Njambi Mimamo, of
’.O. Box 61359, Nairobi, in his capacity as an administrator of the
leceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
he making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
his registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
egistry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date. of
wublication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
wayed or to make such orderasit thinks fit.

Dated the 6th June, 2006.

A. K. NDUNG’U,
District Registrar, Murang’a. -

 

JAZETTE NOTICE No. 5307

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT MURANG’A

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KABUI GICHU!

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 109 OF 2006

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
rant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

amed deceased, who died at Sabasaba Sub-location, Maragua

district, on 24th March, 1985, has been filed in this registry by

ohnson Murigi Kabue, of P.O. Box 47, Sabasaba,in his capacity as an

dministrator of the deceased’s estate.

And further ‘take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
ye making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

lis registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
sgistry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

iblication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

-ayed or to make such orderasit thinksfit.

Dated the 3rd July, 2006.

A. K. NDUNGU,
District Registrar, Murang’a.

14th July, 2006

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 5309

IN THESENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT MURANG’A

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MICHAEL
‘ NJOMO HIANYU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 117 OF 2006

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at District Hospital;. Murang’a, on 24th
April, 2006, has beenfiled in this registry by (1) Mercy Nyambura
Wanjihia and (2) Edwin Karuku Hianyu, both of P. O. Box 110,
Murang’a, in their respective capacities as an administratrix and
administrator of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed ar to make such arder as it thinks fit. ,

Dated the 3rd July, 2006.
: A. K. NDUNGU,

District Registrar, Murang’a.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 5310

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KIAMBU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OFKABAU
NGARUIYA OF NDENDERU VILLAGE, NDENDERU

LOCATION, KIAMBUDISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 196 OF 2005

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at P.C.E.A., Kikuyu Hospital, on 16th May,
2003, has been filed in this registry (1) Moses Ngaruiya Kabauand(2)
Hannah Wambui Kamau, both of P. O. Box 473, Karuri, in their
respective capacities as son and widow ofthe deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form 10 -
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order'asit thinks fit.

Dated the 9th December, 2005.
D. MULEKYO,

District Registrar, Kiambu.

 

AZETTE NOTICE No. 5308

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT MURANG’A

IN THE MATTER OFTHE ESTATE OF NGUGL GICHUL

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 110 OF 2006

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

nt of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

ned deceased, who died at Sabasaba Sub-location, Maragua

trict, on 10th March, 2002, has been filed in this registry by (1)

angu James Njoroge and (2) Johnson Murigi Kabue, of P.O. Box

Sabasaba, in their capacities as administrators of the deceased’s

te. , ,

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed formto
making of the proposed grantare invited and must be lodged in
registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has. been lodged in this

stry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

ication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

ed or to make such orderasit thinksfit. :

Yated the 31d July, 2006.

A. K. NDUNGU,
District Registrar, Murang’a.  
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 5311

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KIAMBU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF STEPHEN
MBUGUA KARANIJAALIAS S. MBUGUA KARANJA OF
NDENDERUVILLAGE, RUAKA LOCATION, KIAMBU

DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

_ SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 66 OF 2006

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Ndenderu, on 26th November, 2004, has
been filed in this registry by Josphine Waithira Mbugua, of P. O. Box —
61255, Nairobi, in her capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registryin the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to makethe grant as
prayed or to make such orderasit thinksfit.

Dated the 10th May, 2006.

: D. MULEKYO,
District Registrar, Kiambu.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No. 5312

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KiAMBU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KAHINDI
GICHERU OF KIAMBAAVILLAGE, KIAMBAA LOCATION,

KIAMBUDISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENO.91 OF 2006

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Nazareth Hospital, on 2nd April, 1994,
has beenfiled in this registry by (1) Samuel Ndungu Kahindi and (2)
Francis Gicheru Kahindi, both of P. O. Box 78, Muchatha, in their
capacities as sonsof the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 28th June, 2006.
H. NYAKWEBA,

District Registrar, Kiambu.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.5313

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPALMAGISTRATE’S COURT
: ‘AT KIAMBU

{N THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF NDUNGU
KARIRO ALIAS PAUL NDUNGU KIRIRO OF WANGIGE
VILLAGE, NYATHUNA LOCATION, KIAMBUDISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 96 OF 2006

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters. of administration intestate. to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Nyathuna Sub-location, on 8th
December, 1985, has been filed in this registry by.(1) Amos Njenga
Ndungu and (2) George Maina Ndungu, both of P.O. Box 23068,
LowerKabete, in their capacities as sons ofthe deceased.

Andfurther take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making ofthe proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.’

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to makethe grant as
prayed or to make such orderasit thinksfit. -

Dated the 29th June, 2006. :

C. KABUCHO,
District Registrar, Kiambu.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.5314

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
‘ AT KIAMBU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF LOISE
WANJIKU NDUNGUALIAS LOISE GICHIKU NDUNGU OF
KAGIRA VILLAGE, NYATHUNA LOCATION, KIAMBU

: - DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION .-

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 98 OF 2006

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kagira, Kirangari, on 6th September,
1993, has beenfiled in this registry by (1) Amos Njenga Ndungu and
(2) George Maina Ndungu, both of P.O. Box 23068, Lower Kabete,in

_ their capacities as sons of the deceased. .

‘And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice,

And further take notice thatif no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderasit thinksfit.

* Dated the 29th June, 2006.

C. KABUCHO,
District Resistrar. Kiambu.  
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GAZETTE NOTICENO.5315

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT MIGORI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF BARNABA
ADONGO OPUDO OF MIGORI DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENO.419 OF 2005

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Wasweta Sub-location, on 28th
February, 1998, has been filed in this registry by Isaiah Oloo Adongo,
in his capacity as son ofthe deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the. prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderasit thinksfit.

Dated the 7th September, 2005. :

E. O. AWINO,
District Registrar, Migori.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.5316

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KERUGOYA ,

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF MOSES
MURAGEMUNYI ALIAS MOSES MURAGE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENO. 196 OF 2005

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Gacharu, on 6th October, 2002, has been
filed in this registry by (1) Grace Muchiru Murage and (2) Elizabeth
Wanjiru Murage, both of P.O. Box 1, Sagana, in their capacities
administratrices of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in.the prescribed -form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and mustbe lodgedin
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to makethe grant as
prayed or to make such orderasit thinksfit. :

Dated the 14th November,2005.

A.'K. ITHUKU,
District Registrar, Kerugoya.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 5317

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KERUGOYA

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF SAMUEL
MAINA MACHARIA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION.

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 202 OF 2005

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at District Hospital, Karatina, on 30th June,
2003, has beenfiled in this registry by Rose Wangari Kariuki, of P.O.
Box 79, Sagana,in her capacity as an administratrix of the deceased’s
estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

_ this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) daysof the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchorderasit thinksfit.

Dated the Ist December, 2005.

J.N. ONYIEGO,
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 5318

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT CHUKA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MWITARI
NGUCHU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENO.30 OF 2006
LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Chuka, has been filed in this registry by
Rosemary Ntarara Njagi, of P.O. Box 17, Magumoni, in her capacity
as an administratrix of the deceased's estate,

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form ta
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grantas
prayed or to make suchorderasit thinksfit.

Dated the 15th June, 2006. .
G. M. NJUGUNA,

District Registrar, Chuka.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.5319

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KAPSABET

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KIPKEMBOI ARAP
TUM OF KAPKANGANI LOCATION, NANDI DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.87 OF 2004

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that 2 petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

. hamed deceased, who died at Kaptuiya Sub-location, Kapkangani
Location, on 15th March, 1978, has been filed in this registry by David -
‘OgovaMulanyi, of P.O. Box 255, Kapsabet, in his capacity as an

administrator of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to -
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication.ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged inthis .
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court mayproceed to makethe grantas
prayed or to make such orderasit thinksfit.

Dated the 23rd December, 2005.

J. M. NJOROGE;
District Registrar, Kapsabet.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 5320

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KAPSABET :

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF MOROGO ARAP
KOGO OF CHEBILAT LOCATION, NANDI DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 110 OF 2005

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Chepketemon Sub-location, Chebilat

Location, on 4th August, 1993, has been filed in this registry by (1)
Esther Jemutai Kogo and (2) Emily Chemeli Maroko Koko, both of
P.O. Box 20, Kobujoi, in their capacities as an administratrices of the
deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grantare invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to makethe grant as
prayed or to make suchorderasit thinksfit.

Dated the 18th January, 2006.

J. M. NJOROGE,
District Resistrar. Kansahet.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 5321

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KAPSABET

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF GABRIEL KANGANI
KOGO OF KABIYET LOCATION, NANDI DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.62 OF 2006

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kamasia Sub-location, Kabiyet
Location, on 24th July, 1993, has beenfiled in this registry by Michael
Kipkemei Kemboi, of P.O. Box 138, Kabiyet, in his capacity as an
administrator of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderasit thinksfit.

Dated the 4th July, 2006.
J. M. NJOROGE,

District Registrar, Kapsabet.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 5322

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT VIHIGA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF RUBEN
INDURA RUGWAALIAS REUBEN INDULA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 42 OF 2006

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Wanondi Sub-location, on 8th
November, 2004, has been filed in this registry by Joseph. Mabiala
Indula, in his capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in .
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may.proceed to makethe grant as
prayed or to make suchorderasit thinksfit. :

Dated the 15th June, 2006.

P. W. MACHARIA,

District Registrar, Vihiga.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.5323

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
“AT VIHIGA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JOHNSTONE
AKENGO AMUKHOYEALIAS AKENGO AMUKHOYE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 43 OF 2006
LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Essunza, on 10th June, 2001, has. been
filed in this registry by Hawa Ongachi Akengo,in his capacity as

widow ofthe deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the courtmay proceedto make the grant as

prayed or to make such orderasit thinks fit.

Dated the 15th June, 2006.

P. W. MACHARIA,
Dicteict Reoictrar Vibiaa
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GAZETTE NOTICE No. 5324

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT VIHIGA .

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KOBERO
NALE ALIAS KOBEROS/O NALE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 51 OF 2006

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Senende Sub-location, on 25th August,
1991, has been filed in this registry by Benereta Adema Kobero,in her
capacity as widowofthe deceased.

And further takenotice that objections in the prescribed form to |
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderasit thinksfit.

Dated the 16th June, 2006.

P. W. MACHARIA,
District Registrar, Vihiga.

 —_——

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 5325

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
: AT LIMURU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF BENSON
GITUTU MWANGIOF LIMURU, KIAMBU DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 15 OF 2006

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice: that a petition for a
grantofletters. of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kamirithu, has beenfiled in this registry
by (1) Ann Wambui Mugure and (2) James Muchai Mwangi, both.of
P.O. Box 101, Limuru,in their respective capacities as widow and
brotherof the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderasit thinksfit.

Dated the 5th June, 2006.
M. W. MWAI,

District Registrar, Limuru.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.5326

‘IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT LIMURU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ELISHIFA
WANGECHI MWANGIOF LIMURU, KIAMBUDISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENO.39.0F 2006
LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Magina, has beenfiled in this registry by
Noah Gatitu Mwangi, of P.O. Box 41, Matathia, in his capacity as son
of the deceased. .

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchorderasit thinksfit.

Dated the 31st May,.2006.

M. W.MWAI,  
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 5327

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT LIMURU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF EVANSON
WACHIRA MBOTHU OF LIMURU, KIAMBUDISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENo. 51 OF 2006

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grantofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at P.C.E.A. Hospital, Kikuyu, has been
filed in this registry by (1) Leonard Ngugi Wachira and (2) Bethuel
Kabebe Wachira, both of P.O. Box 401, Limuru, in their capacities as
sons of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grantare invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderasit thinksfit.

Dated the 27th June, 2006.

M. W. MWAIL,
District Registrar, Limuru.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 5328
IN THE SENIORRESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT

AT LIMURU
IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF PENINA

WANJIRU NGUGI OF LIMURU, KIAMBUDISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 52 OF 2006

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kenyatta National Hospital, has been
filed in this registry by (1) James Karanja Ngugi, (2) Joseph Mbugua
Ngugi and (3) Rose Wanjiru Njuguna,all of P.O. Box 54261, Nairobi,
in their respective capacities as sons and daughterof the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodgedin
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice thatif no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make’such orderasit thinksfit.

Dated the 27th June, 2006. .

M. W. MWAI,
District Registrar, Limuru.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 5329

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
: AT LIMURU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF PETER
NJUGUNA NGUGI OF LIMURU, KIAMBU DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 53 OF 2006

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at London, United Kingdom,has beenfiled
in this registry by (1) Rose Wanjiru Njuguna and (2) Ruth Wangari
Macharia, both of P.O. Box 54261, Nairobi, in their respective

. Capacities as widow and auntof the deceased.

Andfurther take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making ofthe proposed grant are invited and mustbe lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publicationofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) daysof the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to makethe grant as
prayed or to make suchorderasit thinksfit. ,

Dated the 27th June, 2006.
. M. W. MWAI,
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GAZETTE NOTICE No. 5330 GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 5333 z

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT

AT NANYUKI AT KIGUMO .

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JOHNSON
MAINA NDIRANGUOF NANYUKI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENO. | OF 2006

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Githima, Nyeri, on 30th January, 2004, |
has been filed in this registry by Gladys Mweru, of P.O. Box 362,
Nanyuki, in her capacity as an administratrix of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderasit thinksfit.

Dated the 31st January, 2006.

R. N. MURIUK],
District Registrar, Nanyuki.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 5331

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT —
AT KIGUMO

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF BERNARD
KARAGU ALIAS BERNARD KARAGU KIHANYA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 10 OF 2006

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
‘grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kenyatta National Hospital, on 31st
December,1978, has been filed in this registry by John Mwangi
Karagu, of P.O. Box 46, Kigumo, in his capacity as an administrator of
the deceased’sestate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderasit thinks fit.

Dated the {5th February, 2006.

L. NYAMBURA,

District Registrar, Kigumo.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No,5332

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KIGUMO

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF SIMON
NGUNYA GATHUALIAS SIMON NGUNYA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No.48 OF 2006

LET ALLthe parties concerned fake notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kenyatta National Hospital, 3rd

_ February, 2006, hasbeen filed in this registry by Francis Mwangi
Ngunya, of P. O. Box 8, Kigumo,in his capacityas an administrator of
the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 30th June, 2006.

L. NYAMBURA,  

~ IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JOSEPH
WANYAGA MUCHOYA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION |

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.49 OF 2006

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at District. Hospital, Kiambu, on 23rd
August, 1995, has beenfiled in this registry John Chege Wanyaga, of
P.O. Box 525, Maragua, in his capacity as an administrator ofthe
deceased’s estate. .

And-further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderasit thinks fit.

Datedthe 3rd July, 2006.

, L. NYAMBURA,
District Registrar, Kigumo. °

GAZETTE NOTICE No.5334

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KAJIADO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

TAKE NOTICEthat applications having been made in this court
in: .

CAUSE NO. 12 OF 2006

By Joseph Kieya Lengana, of P.O. Box 80, Mutito Andei in

Kenya, the deceased’s widow,for a grant of letters of administration

intestate to the estate of Gladys Kieya Njanja, late of Sultan Hamud,

who died on 21st July, 2001.

CAUSE NO. 18 OF 2006

By (1) Mathew Nirao Saitoti, (2) Lupas Saitoti and (3) Simile

Saitoti; all of P.O. Box 221, Kajiado in Kenya,the deceased’s sons, for

a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of Saitoti

Topoti, late of Olteposi Location, who died at Olteposi Village,

Toroka, on 6th July, 2001.

The court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown to

the contrary and appearance in this respect entered within thirty (30)

days from the date of the publication of this notice in the Kenya

Gazette.

Dated the 14th February, 2006.
R. A. OGANYO,

District Registrar, Kajiado.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No, 5335

IN THE.SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT OYUGIS

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF OMOLO
W/O MUYA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 100 OF 2004

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Kodumo West, on Lith January, 1986,

has been filed in this registry by Margaret Oluoch Omonge, in her ”

capacity as daughter-in-law of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form ta
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to makethe grant as

prayed or to make such orderasit thinksfit.

Dated the 21st December, 2004.
S.M.S SOITTA



 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 5336

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT OYUGIS

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MIGERE
'  OTUOMA WAGAALIAS MIGERE OTUOMA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 82 OF 2005

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kodera, Karabach, on Sth May, 1995,

has been filed in this registry by Peter Odero Migere, in his capacity as
son of the deceased. .

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must-be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderasit thinksfit.

Dated the 30th December, 2005.
S.M. S. SOITA,

District Registrar, Oyugis.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 5337

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT OYUGIS

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATEOF MARTINUS
OSINDI ITUWI ALIAS MARTIN OSINDI OTIU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No.84 OF 2005

LET ALLtheparties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Kachien Location, in August, 1994, has

beenfiled in this registry by George Otieno Osindi, in his capacity as
an administrator of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to ~
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such orderasit thinksfit. .

Dated the 30th December, 2005. :

S.M. S. SOITA,

District Registrar, Oyugis.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 5339

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT OYUGIS

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF OTIENO
OBAMA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No.60 OF 2006

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kamuma Sub-location, on 23rd June,
1991, has been filed in this registry by James Obware Obama, in his
capacity as son ofthe deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgediinthis
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchorderasit thinksfit.

Dated the 13th July, 2004.

S. M.S. SOITA,
District Registrar, Oyugis.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 5340

IN THE RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT MOLO

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF NICKSON
CHERUIYOT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO..27 OF 2006

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kapsumbaiywo, on 21st May, 2002, has
been filed in this registry by Florence Chebet Sigei, of P.O. Box 1,
Keringet, in her capacity as widow ofthe deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) daysof publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grantas
prayed or.to make such orderasit thinksfit.

Dated the 26th June, 2006.

R.N. KIRUI,
District Registrar, Molo.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.5338

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’ S COURT
AT OYUGIS

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF SIMEON
: RANDA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION :

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 29 OF 2006

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Kakelo Dudi, on 6th May, 1985, has

been filed in this registry by George Otieno Dola, in his capacity as

grandsonof the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such orderasit thinks fit.

Dated the 5th July, 2006.
“ R. C. BIOMDO,

District Registrar, Oyugis.  
GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 5341

IN THE RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT ITEN

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF CHEPKEJTTANY
KWAMBAI LEMEK

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.16 OF 2006

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grantof letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named: deceased, who died at District Hospital, Iten, on 28th June,
2004, has been filed in this registry by (1) Barnabas K. Keitany, (2)
John K. Kwambai and (3) Keneth K. Chepkeittany, all of P.O. Box
441, Iten, in their capacities as sons of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form withinthirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderasit thinksfit.

_ Dated the 15th June, 2006.

I.M. TOYO,

District Registrar, Iten.



ew olett wey ee
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 5342

IN Gazette Notice No. 4479 of 2006 delete the name “Dhow” and

THE NATIONAL ASSEMBLYAND PRESIDENTIAL
ELECTIONS ACT

(Cap. 7)

PARTY SYMBOL

Corrigendum

the party symbolthereofandinsert the following—

Symbol Name

Safina

Distinctive Symbol

 

Dated the 4th June, 2006.
8. M. KIVUITU,

Chairman,

Electoral Commission of Kenya.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 5343

Datedthe 6th July, 2006. 

THE NATIONAL ASSEMBLYAND PRESIDENTIAL
ELECTIONS ACT

(Cap. 7) .

THE PRESIDENTIAL AND PARLIAMENTARYELECTIONS
REGULATIONS

TALLYING HALL/CENTRE

Corrigendum  
IN. Gazette Notice No. 4485 of 2006 delete “St Mary’s Primary

SchoolCatholic Hall” and insert “Hassan Said Bamragha Building” as
tallying centre for Moyale Constituency.

S. M. KIVUITU,
Chairman,

Electoral Commission of Kenya.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 5344
THE CONSTITUTION OF KENYA

THE NATIONAL ASSEMBLY AND PRESIDENTIAL ELECTIONS ACT

(Cap. 7)

THE PRESIDENTIAL AND PARLIAMENTARY ELECTIONS REGULATIONS

NOMINATED PARLIAMENTARY CANDIDATES

IT IS notified for the purpose of public information that after the nominationof parliatnentary candidates on 4th and 5th July, 2006, the persons
named in the second column of the Schedule were and now stand validly nominated for parliamentary election to be held on 24th July, 2006 for the

constituencies indicated in the first column of the schedule.

The candidates represent the political parties named in the third column of the Schedule whose symbols are named in the fourth column ofthe

schedule.
. ,

Constituency

Moyale

North Horr

Saku

Laisamis

Nakuru Town

Candidate's name

Al-Haj Adan Wachu B.Chachole
Malla Galgalo Wario
MohamedMalicha Galgalo

Isacko Galgallo Mamo

Sara Talaso Bonaya
Ukur Yattani Kanacho

Alexander Barilleh Abduba
Dr. Christopher. Galgallo Ali (Abbakola)

Galgalo Wario Umuro

Abdulrazak Rageh Haji
Hussein Tarry Sasura

Halakhe Dida Waqo

Kureya Esintele

Joseph Lekuton

MaryLoiriiro

Yusuf Jessey Ambetsa

Pastor Mike Lumbaso Brawan .
Paul C. K. Kandagor

Bishop Joseph Kamau Kimani
Zipporah Muthoni Kimani

Eng. William Kariuki Mirugi
Zakaria Muraya Murito

Agnes Wanjiku Muriuki
David Manyara Njuki
Isaac Masibayi Sopia
Charles MorangaTorori

Dated the 6th July, 2006.

SCHEDULE

Political Party

NARC-Kenya

Kenya National African Union
National Rainbow Coalition

National Rainbow Coalition
KenyaNational African Union
NARC-Kenya

FORD-People
National Rainbow Coalition

New KANUAlliance party of Kenya

Safina Party .

NARC. Kenya

Kenya National African Union

Liberal Democratic Party

Kenya National African Union
NARC-Kenya

Shirikisho Party of Kenya

Liberal Democratic Party

Party of Independent Candidates of Kenya
National Patriotic Party of Kenya

National LabourParty

NARC-Kenya

Democratic Party of Kenya
Safina Party

Kenya National African Union
Labour Party of Kenya

Kenya Social Congress

Party Symbol

Flower

Cockerel

Traditional African Torch (Mwenge)

Traditional African Torch (Mwenge)

Cockerel

Flower

Pen

Traditional African Torch (Mwenge)

Five Fingers Raised

Safina
Flower

Cockerel

Open Umbrella

Cockerel

Flower

Fish .

Open Umbrella

Child |

Flag

Bull

Flower

Lantern

Safina

Cockerel

Star

Dove

S. M. KIVUITU, _
Chairman,

Electoral Commission of Kenya.
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’ GAZETTE NOTICE NO.5345

THE CONSTITUTION OF KENYA

THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT

(Cap 265)

THE LOCAL GOVERNMENTELECTIONS RULES

NOMINATED CIVIC CANDIDATES

FORthe purpose of public information, after the nomination ofcivic candidates on 4th and Sth July 2006, the persons namedin the third column
of the Schedule were and now stand validly nominated for civic wardselection to be held on 24th July 2006 for the electoral areas (civic wards)

indicated in the second column of the Schedule which are within the constituencies indicated in the first column of the Schedule.

The candidates represent the political parties namedin the fourth column ofthe Schedule whose symbols are namedin the fifth column ofthe
Schedule.

Constituency

Dujis :

Fafi

Kibwezi

O} Kalou

Turkana North

Kacheliba

Sigor

Nakuru Town

Aimamoi

Butere

Muhoroni

SCHEDULE

Electoral Area/Ward Candidate’s Name

Biashara

Galmagala

Kikumbulyu

Gatimu

Meyan

Akoret

Tapach

Kivumbini

Kapsoit

Butere Township

North East Kano

‘Mohamud Mohamed Aden

Shafi Gulet Digale

-Mohamud Yussuf Kuno

Yakub Adow Ali

Ares Yatrow [brahim

Yakub Sahal Ismail

Amir Musa Yussuf

Chrisgeorge Charles Dena
John Mwangangi Kamuti

Bernard Wambua Sammy Kiswii
Joseph Muendo Mateu

John Matundu :

Josephine Mbenzi Mairura
Jafferson Ngeto Mutuse

Paul Gachanga Muriuki

Ephantus Maina Muthithe
Joseph Kanyalu Njogu
Rachael Wambui Mwangi

Lokeno Egiron Choloma

Francis Eyangan Ekiru
John Esekon Erot

Akopetum Kapleke Benedicto
Lotapasia Lobwin
Boniface Lotee Namwai

Emmanuel Pkemoi Lokortai

Jackson Motelio

Hassan Wamwati Gakure
Anthony Charles Kamau Kanyere
James Macharia Kanyi
Walter Nyambok Ondiek

George Owino Oriewo
Rispa Atieno Ouma

Pius Khaemba Simiyu

William Kipkurui Byegon

David Kipkoech Kemey

George Kipkorir Mutai

Emanuel Kipkurui Ronoh
David John Kipkoech Rop

James Akhamwa Ambeyi

Fanuel Wopwoko Chamwoma

Christopher Jim Obulemire

Johnstone Were Opuoko

Jimmy R. Nawate Owandati

Stephen Otieno Mbara
James Omusi Obila

William Ogada Rao

James Obera Wamba

Political Party

Kenya African National Union

Democratic Party of Kenya

New KANUAlliance Party of Kenya

NARC-Kenya

New KANUAlliance Party of Kenya
Democratic Party of Kenya

KenyaAfrican National Union

NARC-Kenya

FORD-People

Liberal Democratic Party
National Rainbow Coalition —

Kenya African National Union

LabourParty of Kenya
National Progressive Party

NARC-Kenya

Democratic Party of Kenya
Safina Party
Kenya African National Union |

National Rainbow Coalition

NARC-Kenya

Kenya African National Union

Kenya African National Union
NARC-Kenya
Liberal Democratic Party

Kenya African National Union
NARC-Kenya

National Labour Party
Kenya African National Union
NARC-Kenya

Democratic Party of Kenya
LabourParty of Kenya

Liberal Democratic Party
National Rainbow Coalition

Kenya African National Union
Liberal Democratic Party

National Rainbow Coalition

‘New KANUAlliance Party of Kenya

NARC-Kenya

National Rainbow Coalition

NARC-Kenya

New KANUAlliance Party of Kenya
Kenya African National Union
Liberal Democratic Party

NARC-Kenya
Kenya African National Union

New KANUAlliance Party of Kenya

Liberal Democratic Party

Party Symbol

Cockere}

Lantern

Five Fingers Raised

Flower

Five Fingers Raised
Lantern

Cockerel

Flower

Pen

Open Umbrella
Traditional African Torch

(Mwenge)

Cockerel

Star

Bicycle

Flower

Lantern

Safina

Cockerel

Traditional African Torch

(Mwenge)
Flower

Cockerel

Cockerel

Flower

Open Umbrella

Cockerel

Flower

Bull (Ndume)

Cockerel

Flower
Lantern

Star

Open Umbrella
Traditional African Torch

(Mwenge)

Cockerel

Open Umbrella

Traditional African Torch

(Mwenge)

Five Fingers Raised
Flower

Traditional African Torch

(Mwenge)

Flower
Five Fingers Raised
Cockerel

Open Umbrella

Flower

Cockerel

Five FingersRaised

Open Umbrella
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SCHEDULE—(Contd.)

Constituency Electoral Area/Ward Candidate’s Name

Elija Quma Oluoch

John Ouma Osewe

Nyabola Simon Otieno

Kasipul-Kabondo. Sikri

Dated 6th July, 2006.

Political Party Party Symbol

Kenya African National Union Cockerel
NARC-Kenya Flower

Liberal Democratic Party Open Umbrella

S.M. KIVUITU,
Chairman,

Electoral Commission ofKenya.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 5346

THE PHYSICAL PLANNING ACT

(No.6 of 1996)

* COMPLETION OF PARTDEVELOPMENT PLAN

(PDP. No. MKN/87/2006/01B for Proposed Provision of20M Road of

Accessfrom Utithi to Sultan Hamud Centre)

NOTICEis given that the above-mentioned part development plan

has-been completed. .

The part development plan relates to land situated within Sultan
Hamud, Makueni.

‘Copies of the part development plan has been deposited for public -

inspection at the offices of the District Physical Planning Officer,

Makueni and Director of Physical Planning at Ardhi House, P.©. Box

45025, Nairobi.

The copies so.deposited are available for inspection free of charge

by all persons interested at the offices of District Physical Planning ~
Officer, Makueni and Director of Physical Planning at Ardhi House,
between the hours of 8.00 a.m. to 5.00 p.m. during weekdays.

- Any interested person who wish to make any representation in
connection with or objection to the above-named. part development

plan may send such representation or objections in writing to be

received by the Director of Physical Planning, P.O. Box 45025,

Nairobi, within sixty (60) days from the date of publication of this
notice and such representation or objection shall state the grounds on

which it is made.

This part development plan supersedes the one carried in Gazette

Notice No. 4752 of 2006.

Dated the 28th June, 2006.
R. W. WACHIRA,

Director ofPhysical Planning.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 5347

THE BRANDING OF STOCK.ACT

(Cap.357)

APPOINTMENT OF INSPECTORS OF BRANDS

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred by section 2 (2) of the

Branding of Stock Act, the Director of Veterinary Services appoints—

George Nyabanga Omori (Dr.)}—Turkana,
Charles Kisa Toroitich (Dr.)—West Pokot,

Edward Wanasamba (Dr.)——Baringo,
Philip Gachuhi Ndarua (Dr.)—Samburu,

Julia Wanjiru Kinyua (Dr.)—Laikipia,

Eliaph Machemchem Biwott (Dr.)—Marakwet,

Makheti Nyongesa Wanyama (Dr.)—-Trans Nzoia,

_ to be Inspectors of Brands in the designated administrative districts. for

a period ofthree (3) years, with effect from 4th may, 2006.

Dated the Sth May, 20006.

J.0. MUSAA,
Director of Veterinary Services.  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 5348

, THE INSURANCE ACT

(Cap. 487) -

THE INSURANCE(INSURANCE APPEALS TRIBUNAL) RULES

(L.N. 542 of 1988)

CONTACT ADDRESS

PURSUANTto rule 4 (3) of the Insurance (Insurance Appeals

Tribunal) Rules, it is notified for general information that the Secretary

to the Insurance Appeals Tribunal can be contacted on the following

address—

The Secretary, Insurance Appeals Tribunal, Bima House, 10th
Floor, Room 1006, Harambee Avenue, P.O. Box 43505, 00100,

Nairobi, Tel. 252299 ext. 33852.

Dated the7thJuly, 2006.

: JACQUELINE NANYAMA,
Secretary, Insurance Appeals Tribunal.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 5349

THE COMPANIES ACT

(Cap. 486)

IN THE MATTER OF AGREVO EAST AFRICA LIMITED

' (In Members’ Voluntary Liquidation)

FINAL MEETING

NOTICEis given that the final meeting of the members of AgrEvo

East Africa Limited will be held at the registered office of the

company on 30th August, 2006 at 10.30 a.m. for the purpose of laying

before.it the accounts, providing an explanation of the winding-up

process and disposition of property.

Dated the 10th July, 2006.
S. TKINGL,

Liquidator.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 5350

THE COMPANIES ACT

(Cap. 486)

IN THE MATTER OF BAYER KENYA LIMITED

(In Members’ Voluntary Liquidation)

FINAL MEETING

NOTICEis given that the final meeting of the members ofBayer

Kenya Limited will be held at the registered office of the company on
30th August, 2006 at 10.00 a.m. for the purpose of laying before it the
accounts, providing an explanation of the winding-up process and
disposition of property. :

Dated the 10th July, 2006. ,
S. IKINGI,

Liquidator.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No. 5351

KENYA REVENUE AUTHORITY

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 2004/2005

_ REPORT OF THE CONTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE KENYA REVENUE
AUTHORITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE,2005

I have audited the Financial Statements of the Kenya Revenue Authority for the year ended 30 June 2005 in accordance with the provisions of
Section 8 of the Public Audit Act, 2003 and Section 18 of the Kenya Revenue Authority Act Cap 469. I have obtained all the information and

explanations which to the best of my knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of the audit. The financial statements are in agreement
with the books of account.

RESPECTIVE RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE MANAGEMENT AND THE CONTROLLER AND AUDITOR-GENERAL

The Management of the Kenya Revenue Authority is responsible for preparation of financial statements which give a true and fair view of the
Authority’s statement of affairs and its operating results. My responsibility is to express an independent opinion on the statements based on-myaudit.

BASIS OF OPINION

The audit was carried out in accordance with the International Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that the audit be planned and
performed witha view to obtaining reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from material misstatements. An audit includes an
examination, on a test basis, of evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the statements, assessment of the accounting principles applied
and significant estimates made by managementas well as an evaluation of the overall presentation of the statements. I believe the audit provides a

reasonable basis for my opinion. :

QUALIFICATION

(i) As indicated in Note 3(ii) to the financial statements, there are several pieces of land whose carrying value is KSh.85,085,000 for which the
Authority is yet to acquire title deeds. There are also twenty four (24) pieces of land and some buildings spread across the county which have

not been valued and therefore their value has not been incorporated in these statements. Further, the ownership of the Timcs Tower building
by the Authority remains unrecognised in law as notitle deed for the property has been issued to the Authority.

(ii) As reported previously an amount of KSh.4,223,712,000.00 is shown in the Balance Sheet as due from Treasury on account of Commissions,

Bonuses, Special Project Funds and. Agency Payments. The amount has been outstanding for a considerably long period, and its
recoverability is therefore doubtful. :

OPINION

Except for the foregoing reservations in my opinion, the financial statements present fairly, the financial state of affairs of the Authority as at 30
June 2005 andofthe results of its operations and cash flow for the year then ended.

Dated the 21st March, 2006

E. N. MWAI,

Controller and Auditor-General,

Nairobi.

INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNTFOR THE YEAR ENDED30TH JUNE, 2005

2004/2005 ‘ 2003/2004

. . Kshs'000 KShs‘000

Income 5,179,820 3,883,581

Expenditure 5,178,305 3,852,084

Surplus For The Year ‘ 1,515 . 31,497

The Income and Expenditure statementis to be read in conjuction with the notes to and forming part of the financial statements.

BALANCESHEETASAT 30TH JUNE,2005.

 

 

 

 

 

2004/2005 "2003/2004
NOTE KShs ‘000 KShs ‘000

NON CURRENT ASSETS

Property Plant and Equipment 3 5,888,552 5,398,476

Amount due from Treasury 4 2,974,359 2,045,544

Security Deposits 5 600,578 589,045

9,463,489 8,033,065

CURRENTASSETS

Debtors 148,081 133,191

Amountdue from Treasury 4 1,249,353 1,094,333

Cashat Bank and in Hand 6 809,163 1,508,595

2,206,597 . 2,736,119    
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CURRENT LIABILITIES

 

 

Creditors 973,549 516,769

NET CURRENT ASSETS - 1,233,048 : 2,219,350

NETASSETS 10,696,537 10,252,415
 

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

 

 

     
 

Contribution to Govt Pension Fund. - 7 32,491 33,333 ©

FINANCEDBY:

Equity contribution by the Treasury : 8 6,094,194 5,766,194

Accumulated Fund 4,142,359 4,035,208

Designated Fund — 9 427,493 417,680

10,664,046 10,219,082

10,696,537 10,252,415
 

The accounts set out were approved by the Board of Directors on the 28th March, 2006 and were signed onits behalfby:

L. M. J. MWANGOLA,
- Chairman.

M. G. WAWERU,
Commissioner-General.

The Balance Sheetis to be read in conjunction with the notes to and forming part of the financial statements.

STATEMENT OF CHANGESIN EQUITY

 

 

 

 

Equityfrom Accumulated Designated Total

; Treasury Fund Fund Equity

Note Kshs'000 Kshs'000 Kshs‘000

At 1 July, 2003

Asstated previously -5,520,305 4,228,430 416,647 10,165,382

Prior year Adjustment (224,719) / (224,719)

AsRestated 5,520,305 - 4,003,711 416.647 9,940,663

Equity Contribution 245,889 . : : 245,889

Surplus for the Year - 31,497 31,497

Interest Earned 1,033 1,033

At 30 June, 2004 5,766,194 4,035,208 417,680 10,219,082

Prior Period Adjustment 10 105,636

At 1 July, 2004 (restated) 5,766,194 4,140,844 417,680 10,324,718

Equity Contribution 8 328,000 328,000

Surplusfor the year : / . 1,515 ‘ 1,515

Interest Earned 9 9,813 9,813

At 30 June, 2005 6,094,194 4,142,359 427,493 10,664,046
 

Thestatementof Equity is to be read in conjunction with the notes to and formingpart of the financial statements.
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CASH FLOW STATEMENTFOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2005

   

 

 

  

2004/2005 2003/2004

NOTE KShs “000 KShs ‘000

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATINGACTIVITIES ;

Surplus for the year . 1,515 31,497
Non- cash movements

Depreciation . 3 361,864 229,493

Loss on Write off of fixed assets : 156 . 6

Asset write Off . ~ 1,864

Increase in Security Deposits 5 (11,533) . (65,910)

Decrease in Receivables (1,098,881) (295,590)

Increase in Payables 361,574 : 264,803

Netcashflows from operatingactivities . (385,305) : 166,163
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Fixed Assets (851,940) (356,101)

Proceedfrom sale Fixed Assets . 20

Netcash flow from investing activities (851,940) (356,081)

CASHFLOW FROM FINANCINGACTIVITIES / :

Increase in designated Funds 9 9,813 1,033

Prior year adjustment 10 200,000 200,000
Increase in Equity contribution 8 328,000 245,888

Netcashflows from financingactivities , 537,813 446,921

(DECREASE)/INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (699,432) 257,003

Cash and cash equivalents at 1 July 1,508,595 1,251,592

CASH AT BANK & IN HAND 30 JUNE 809,163 1,508,595

809,163

The cash flow statementis to be read in conjuction with the notes.to and formingpart of the financial statements.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. ESTABLISHMENT

Kenya Revenue Authority was established by an Act of Parliament, The Kenya Revenue Authority Act, CAP 469. The Authority’s main aims
and objectives are the assessmentand collection of revenue, administration, enforcement of laws relating to and accounting for revenuecollected
under the Act.

2. ACCOUNTINGPOLICIES

(a) Basis ofpreparation of the Accounts

The accounts are prepared in accordance with and comply with International Accounting Standards. They are presented in Kenya Shillings
(Kshs) rounded to the nearest thousand shillings and prepared under the historical cost convention modified by the inclusion of certain fixed
assets on a revaluedbasis.

(b) Revenue Recognition

In accordance with the Kenya Revenue Authority Act CAP 469,income tothe Authority is 1.5% of total estimated revenue to be collected by the |
Authority on behalf of the Exchequer. Incomeis recognised in the Income and Expenditure statement on accrualbasis. In addition, the Authority
is entitled to a Bonus of 3% of the surplus revenue collected above the estimates and also earns income from appropriation in aid and other
activities.

(c) Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost or valuation less accumulated depreciation. No depreciation is provided on land. Depreciation is
caiculated to write off the cost or valuation of each asset to its residual value where applicable, over the expected useful life of the asset in equal
instaliments, A full year’s depreciation is charged in the year of purchase but no chargeis made in the year of disposal.

Theestimated usefullife is as follows:-

Piant & Machinery 8 years
Equipment/Furniture/Fittings 8 years
Boats : : 8 years

Motor Vehicles 5 years

Computers : 4 years
Buildings 40 years

Gains or losses on property, piant and equipment are determined by referenceto their carrying value and are taken into accountin determining the
surplus / (deficit) for the year.

(d) Translation of foreign currencies
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Transactions in foreign currencies duringthe year are converted into Kenya Shillings at rates ruling at the transaction dates. Assets andliabilities

at the balance sheet date, which are expressed in foreign currencies, are translated into Kenya Shillings at the rate ruling on that date. The
resulting differences are dealt with in the income and expenditure statementin the financial year in which theyarise.

(e) Retirement Benefits Obligations

The Authority operates a contributory defined benefit pension schemefor the permanentand pensionable employees. The pension costs relating

to this scheme are assessed in accordance with advice of a qualified actuary. The assets of the scheme are held in a separate trustee-administered

fund. The cost of providing pension and other post-retirementbenefits for employees is charged to the income and expenditure account.

(f} Cash and Cash equivalents.

For purposesofthe cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand and short-term deposits held with banks.

(g) Leave Allowance Provision

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognized when they accrue to employees. A provision is madefor the estimatedliability for annual
leave as a result of services rendered by the employeesup to the balance sheetdate.

(h) Taxation

The Authority is exempt from taxation on investment income.

3. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT.

(i) Movement Schedule

 

 

 

 

 

 

Office . :

Plant & Motor Equipment Motor

Land Buildings Machinery Vehicles Furniture . Computers Boats WIP Total

Kshs ‘000 Kshs ‘000 — Kshs 000 Kshs ‘000 Kshs ‘000 Kshs ‘000 Kshs ‘000 Kshs ‘000 Kshs ‘000

COST/

VALUATION

1 July, 2004 459,335 4,709,645 203,656 428,166 291,123 450,587 23,664 372,884 6,939,060

Additions. 456,047 81,501 35,656 250,659 - 28,077 851,940

Category change 394,442 : -

. : - (394,442)

30 June, 2005 459,335 5,104,087 659,703 509,667 326,779 701,246 23,664 6,519 7,791,000

DEPRECIATION .

1 July, 2004 - 604,320 25,457  - 321,703 153,155 412,991 22.959 - 1,540,585

Charge for period - 127,602 82,463 36,327 34,205 80,562 705 361,864

30 June, 2005 - 731,922 107,920 358,030 187,360 493,553 23,664 - 1,902,448

NET BOOK
VALUE
30 June, 2005 459,335 4,372,165 551,783 151,637 139,419 207,693 - 6,519 5,888,552

30 June, 2004 459,335 4,105,325 178,199 106,463 137,968 37,596 705 372,884 5,398,475
 

(ii) Land and buildings

Thereare various parcels of land whose carrying value is Kshs 85,085,000 against which the Authority is yet to receivethetitle deeds.

There are twenty four pieces of land and some buildings. countrywide against which no valuation was given at the timeof transfer of the Assets
to the Authority. The adjustmentto recognize the fair value of these assets will be made once a full valuation ofthis class of Assets is done.

Includedin land and buildingsis the Loitokitok property, which was handed over to the Authority in June 2000. It is included in the accountsat
a provisional value of Kshs.103,850,000. The final account andcertificate is yet to be received from the Ministry of Roads and Public Works.

(iti) Fully depreciated assets

Includedin the assets are fully depreciated assets comprising of Motor vehicles whose original cost was Kshs 307,848,886 with a residual value

of Kshs 30,784,888, Motor Boats whose cost is Kshs 23,663,422, Computers whose cost is Kshs 379,131,129, Office Equipment of Kshs

39,524,584 and Furniture and Fitting of Kshs 2,707,670 whose book value is nil. The total notional depreciation for the assets is Kshs
- 67,882,404. Most of these are in use by the Authority.
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(iv) Capital Work In Progress

2004/2005 2003/2004

Kshs ‘000 Kshs ‘000

Shimoni office Block 4,700 4,700

Partitions Times Tower 368,184

Partitions Swan centre Kisumu . 1,819 :

6,519 372,884

Shimonioffice block is included in work in progress at valuation by professional valuers (Begeine Karanja Mbuu Limited) in 1996. Also
included in work in progress is the value of ongoingpartitioning work in the Swan centre building Offices in Kisumu. ‘

4. AMOUNTDUEFROM TREASURY

2004/2005 2003/2004

Kshs ‘000 Kshs ‘000

Balance b/f 3,139,877 3,317,998

Prior Period adjustment : ($12,463)

Amounts outstanding for the year 1,083,835 334,342

4,223,712 3,139,877

The amount represents outstanding agency Commission, Bonuses, payments on behalf of the Treasury. An amount of Kshs
1,249,352,877 is receivable within the next financial year. :

5. SECURITY DEPOSITS

. 2004/2005 2003/2004
Kshs ‘000 Kshs ‘000

Savings and Loan (K) Ltd 425,790 339,162

HousingFinance 84,891 : 177,540

National Bank of Kenya Ltd - 89,897 72,343

600,578 589,045

The Savings and Loans and HFCKdeposits are security against staff mortgage advances while the National bank deposits are against staff
car loans.

6. CASH IN BANK AND ATHAND

2004/2005 2003/2004

Kshs 000 Kshs ‘000

Cash in Hand 712 . 915

Cash at Bank 59,160 52,661

Fixed Deposits 749,291 1,455,019

809,163 1,508,595

7. CONTRIBUTION TO GOVERNMENTPENSION FUND

2004/2005 2003/2004

Kshs ‘000 Kshs ‘000

Balance b/f 33,332 109,506

Prior Period Adjustment (74,195)

Payment to the Treasury in the year (841) . (1,979)

32,491 33,332

This amount primarily relates to contribution to Governmentpension for the nine-month secondment period from October 1995 to June
1996 for pensionable staff who were transferred from the Treasury to the Authority. The amountfalls due for payment on retirementof an
officer and is then transferred to the Treasury to facilitate processing of the pension.
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8. EQUITY CONTRIBUTION BY THE TREASURY

2004/2005 2003/2004

Kshs ‘000 Kshs ‘000

Balance b/f 5,766,194 5,520,305

Funds for X-ray Scanner . 328,000 125,889

Customs CRM Funds 120,000

6,094,194 ——__3:766,194

The amountrepresents asset and funds provided by the Treasury. The Treasury is currently funding the acquisition of fixed and mobile X-

ray scanners for use by the Authority. The cost excluding installation cost is US$ 8,198,000 of which 70 percent (US $ 5.738 million) has
been paid to the supplier. The scanners have been delivered.

9. DESIGNATED FUNDS

Y2K PROJECT RELOCATIONTO TOTAL

FUND TO TIMES TOWER

: FUND

Kshs ‘000 : Kshs ‘000

1 July, 2004 254,985 _ 162,695 417,680

Interest Earned 9,813 ° 9,813

30 June 2005 264,798 «162,695 427,493

The Y2K Project fund consists of funds received from the European Union and the Government of Kenya, which were désignated for
Y2K remediation and related enhancementto specific information systems of the Authority. The relocation to Times Towerfund consists
of funds transferred from reserves to meetthe cost ofrelocation.to Times Tower. :

10. PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENT

2004/2005 2003/2004

Kshs ‘000 Kshs ‘000

Creditors written back . : 10,914

Times Tower Relocation Funds 200,000 200,000

Penalty on NSSF Arrears : (105,278)

Write off of errors 13,549

Adjustment of Govt Pensions Amount ‘ oO 74,195

Correction of over provision on Agency Commission : (512,463)

105,636 : (224,719)

The prior period adjustment relates to Times Towerrelocation receivable from the Treasury which were not provided in the accounts,

write back of stale cheques and penalty payable for late remittance of NSSFcontributions for the period June 1995 to October 2001. The
‘principal amount for NSSFtotalling to KSh. 39,617,720 was paid in the last financial year.

11. RETIREMENT BENEFIT COSTS /

During the year ended 30" June 2004, Kshs 277,818,667 (2004 Kshs 192,392,976) waspaid as contributions to the pensions scheme.In

order to provide adequate insurance, the employer contribution on actuarial advice was maintained at 13.2% per member. The pension

schemeis valued every three years using the projected unit method. The value placed on the existing final assets per the last actuarial
valuation of 30" June 2004, was Kshs 1,459.8 million while the present value ofpast serviceliabilities was Kshs 1,230.2 million. There s
a past service actuarial surplus of Kshs 229.6 million.

12. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS ,

2004/2005 (2003/2004

Kshs ‘000 Kshs ‘000

Approved and contracted 656,536 485,323

Approved and not contracted 266,740 78,406

923,276 563,729

13. EMPLOYEES

The number of employeesat the year end was,

2004/2005 2003/2004

30 June 3,405 "3,127
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There are disputed telephone bills amounting to Kshs 12,505,644. These relate to data lines which are not in use by the Authority but

which Telkom (K) Ltd has billed the Authority. An amount of Kshs. 2 million includedin utility deposits represents a bank guarantee to
Kenya Power and Lighting for Times Tower. An amount of Kshs 1,297,759 represents a guarantee to Telkom Kenya Limited for supply
oftelephone facilities in the Times Towerbuilding.

There are pending legal cases and court awards against the Authority estimated at Kshs 1,154,666,063 at the financial year end. The
Treasury is expected to meetthe cost of settling the awards should they materialize.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.5352

THE ANTI-CORRUPTION AND ECONOMIC CRIMES ACT

(No. 3 of2003)

THE SECOND QUARTERLY REPORT FOR THE YEAR 2006 COVERING
THE PERIODOF 1ST APRIL, TO 30TH JUNE,2006

_ Preamble:

The Kenya Anti- Corruption Commission is required under section
36 of the Anti-Corruption and Economic Crimes Act to prepare

auarterly reports.

Section 35 provides that:

Following an investigation the Commission shall report to the

Attorney Generalon the results of the investigation.

(2) The Commission’s report shall include any recommendation

the Commission may have that a person be prosecuted for corruption
or economic crime.

Section 36 provides that:

(1) The Commission shall prepare quarterly reports setting out the

numberof reports made to the Attorney General undersection 35 and
such other statistical information relating to those reports, as the
Commission considers appropriate.

(2) A quarterly report shall indicate if a recommendation of the
Commission to prosecute a person for corruption or economic crime
was not accepted.

(3) The Commission shall give a copy of each quarterly report to
the Attorney General.

(4) The Attorney General shall lay a copy of each quarterly report

before the National Assembly.

(5) The Commission shall cause each quarterly report to be
publishedin the Gazette.

This report is therefore made pursuant to section 36 of the Anti-
Corruption and Economic Crimes Act. The report covers the second
quarter of the year 2006 and is for the period commencing Ist April,
2006 to 30th June, 2006.

INVESTIGATIONS COVERING THE PERIOD 1ST APRIL,
2006 TO 30TH JUNE, 2006

, KACCCR 141/744/2005; ACC NO. 29/2005

Inquiry into an allegation that a Law Clerk with the City Council
- of Nairobi demanded for a sum of Kshs: 3,000.00 from the
complainant as an inducementso as not to order for demolition of his

supermarket. Investigations established that the suspect solicited. and
received the said sum from the complainant. He. was arrested and

charged with two counts of corruption.

The file was forwarded to the Attorney-General on 28th March,

2006 with recommendation to continue with the prosecution ofthe
case. Recommendation was accepted on 12th April, 2006.

ACC CR 141/316/05; ACC NO. 57/05

Inquiry into an allegation that a Nairobi City Council employee

demanded KSh. 200,000 in order to allow the complainant reconstruct
a garage that had earlier been demolished. Investigations established
that a demand had indeed been made and the suspect received KSh.
6,000 from the complainant. He was arrested and charged with two .

counts of corruption. .  

The file was forwarded to the Attorney-General on 6th April, 2006
with recommendation to proceed with the prosecution of the case.

Recommendation was accepted on 8th May, 2006.

ACC CR141/1058/05; ACC NO.60/05

Inquiry into an allegation that a Finger Prints Officer with National
Registration Bureau demanded KSh. 15,000 in order to process the

complainant’s national identity card. The investigation established that
the suspect demanded and received KSh. 3,000 from the complainant.

He was arrested and charged with two counts of corruption.

The file was forwarded to the Attomey-Genera! on 7th April, 2006
with recommendation to continue with the prosecution of the case.
Recommendation was accepted on 8th May, 2006.

KACC CR 032/11/05, KISUMU ACC 279/05

Inquiry into an allegation that a District Labour Officer demanded
KSh. 50,000 from the complainant in order to forbear charging him

with a labour offence. Investigations established that the suspect
demanded KSh. 30,000 and received KSh. 10,000 from the |
complainant. He was charged with two counts of corruption.

Thefile was forwarded to the Attorney-General on 11th April 2006
with recommendation to continue with prosecution. Recommendation
was accepted on 8th May, 2006. The case has been concluded and the
accused sentenced to pay a fine of KSh. 20,000 in respect of count one

and in default 4 months imprisonment, and for Count two, KSh.
80,000 fine, and in default one year imprisonment.

KACC CR 030/1/0; KERICHO ACC NO,4/05

Inquiry into an allegation that the DCIO, Kericho had demanded
KSh. 10,000 from the complainant as an inducementto release her son .
who had been put in custody for allegedly stealing some books.
Investigations established that the suspect had solicited for and
received a bribe. He was charged with twe counts of corruption.

The file was forwarded to the Attorney-General on 28th April,
2006 with recommendation to continue with prosecution.
Recommendation was accepted on 19th May, 2006.

KACC/INQ/12/03

Inquiry into an allegation of a bribe demand andabuseofoffice by
Makueni Land Registrar in respect of payment of stamp duty and
release of title for parcel No. Makueni/Mubaw350. Investigations
established that the said Registrar had abused his office and neglected
his official duty by failing to collect the stamp duty payable to the

_ Government.

The file was forwarded to the Attorney-General on 28th April,

2006 with a recommendation that the suspect be prosecuted with the
two offences of abuse of office and neglect of duty. Recommendation

was accepted on 19th May, 2006.

KACC CR 112/18/06; ACC NQ. 1/06

Inquiry into an allegation that an employee of the City Council of

Nairobi’s Inspectorate Department demanded from the complainant
KSh. 1,000 in order to facilitate release of two G.S.M phonesthat had
been confiscated. Investigations established that the suspect had

demanded and received the said sum. Hé was charged with soliciting
and receiving a bribe.

The file was forwarded to the Attorney-General on 3rd May, 2006

with recommendation .to continue with prosecution of the case.

Recommendation was accepted on 22nd May, 2006.
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KACC CR 141/846/05; ACC NO.44/2005

Inquiry into an allegation that a Public Health Officer working for

the City Council of Nairobi demanded a sum of KSh. 20,000 as an
inducement not to charge the complainant with an offence under the
Public health Act. Investigations established that the suspect had
demanded the money and received KSh. 10,000 from the complainant.
He was arrested and charged with two counts of corruption.

The file was forwarded to the Attorney-General on 3rd May, 2006
with recommendation to continue with the Prosecution.

Recommendation was accepted on 22nd May, 2006.

KACC/FVINQ.66C/05

Inquiry into an allegation that the management of Kenya Trading

Corporation Ltd retained 58 retrenched employees on the payroll
without lawful cause thereby occasioning loss of Government funds.
Investigations established that the retrenched employees had been paid
in full and they were no longer in the employof the said Corporation.

Thefile was forwarded to the Attorney-General on 4th May, 2006
with recommendation that the file be closed. Recommendation for

closure was accepted on 2nd June, 2006.

KACC CR 142/06/06; NAIROBI ACC 3/06:

Inquiry into an allegation that a Police Officer attached to Ongata
Rongai Police Station had demanded a sum of KSh. 3,000 from the
complainant as an inducement to terminate a case against a relative.
Investigations established that the suspect indeed solicited for the
bribe. He was arrested and charged with the offence.

The file was forwarded to the Attorney-General on 22nd May 2006
with recommendation that the case be prosecuted. Recommendation
was accepted on 23rd June, 2006.

KACC/INQ/29/21.10.2003

Inquiry into an allegation that three principal officers of Kenya
Railway Workers Union (KRWU) misappropriated a sum of KSh.
8,580,000 belonging to the Union. Investigations established that the
said officials ‘indeed misappropriated the money and there was

evidenceof theft. However, the officials haveall since died.

The file was forwarded to the Attorney-General on 22nd May,
2006 with recommendation that the same be closed since the officials

involved in the theft are all deceased. Recommendation to close file

was accepted on 23rd June, 2006.

~ KACC/FIVINQ/100/03

Inquiry into an allegation that the City Council of Nairobi made a
payment of KSh. 4.3 million to Stonegate Products for a generator and

pickup Matatu that were never supplied. Investigations revealed that
ten senior officers of the City Council circumvented the set procedures
and enabled the payment to Stonegate Products of a sum totalling KSh.
2,799,000.00 for goods notdelivered.

The file was forwarded to the Attorney-General on 22nd May,

2006 with recommendation that the City Council of Nairobi officers be

charged with the offence of abuse of office. The officers include the
then Director of Housing Development Department and the Acting

Workshop Manager in the same Department, the City Treasurer,
various Accountants and Auditors. It was also recommended that the
proprietor of Stonegate Products be charged with two counts of
obtaining by false pretences.

Recommendationto prosecute. was accepted on 28th June, 2006.

KACC CR 142/285/2005, NAIROBI ACC 42/2005

Inquiry into an allegation that an employee of the City Council of
Nairobi had demanded a sum of KSh. 20,000 in order to forbear
demolishing the complainant’s Kiosk. Investigations established that
the suspectsolicited for the said sum and received it-through an agent.
Hewas arrested and charged with two counts ofcorruption.

The file was forwarded to the Attorney-General on 25th May, 2006
with recommendation to continue with prosecution.

KACCCR 122/489/2005; NAIROBI ACC NO.35/05

Inquiry into an allegation that an Administration Police Officer
attached to Eastleigh Chief’s camp demanded a sum of KSh. 3,000

from the complainant as an inducement to release cloth material
impoundedat the Chief’s camp. Investigations established the suspect  

had indeed demanded and received the said sum from the complainant.

Hewasarrested and charged with two counts of corruption. :

Thefile was forwarded to the Attorney-General on 25th May, 2006

with recommendation that. the case be prosecuted. Recommendation
was accepted on 26th June, 2006.

KACC/FV/INQ/S6B/05

Inquiry into an allegation that the M.P for Galole Constituency,
his Personal Assistant and Constituency Committee Development
members had colluded with unscrupulous traders to misappropriate

Galole Constituency Developments Funds. Investigations established
that the Constituency Development Fund Act and the Government
Procurement Regulations were not followed when disbursing the
funds.

Thefile was forwarded to the Attorney-General on 6th June, 2006

with recommendation that the M.P. for Galole Constituency and his
Personal Assistant be charged with Economic Crime for procuring

consultancy services without following the law. It was also
recommended that the Galole Constituency Development Committee

~ Secretary be charged with Economic Crime forfailing to handle KSh.

93,000 received as proceeds for sale of tender documents as required
by law. Recommendation to prosecute was accepted on 30th June,
2006.

KACC CR.741/348/2005; KERICHO ACC 24/05

Inquiry into ‘an allegation that an Inspector in the Department. of
Weights and Measures, Kericho,solicited fora sum of KSh. 80,000

from the complainant.as an inducement to withdraw Kericho criminal
case No. 1741/05 preferred by the said suspect against the

“complainant. Investigations established the demandwas made. The
suspect was arrested and charged with soliciting for a bribe.

The file was forwarded to the Attorney-General on 20th June, 2006
with recommendation to prosecute and the recommendation was
accepted on 26th June, 2006.

KACC/INQ.41/1.10.04

Inquiry into an allegation of tax evasion by exporters of hides and
skins in collusion with Hides and Skins Officers in the Veterinary
Department. High quality hides were declared as low grade hide,
hence less VSDF Levy and export duty was being paid. There was
little or no supervision of exporters to ensure proper levy was paid for
the hides and skins being exported.

The file was forwarded to the Attorney-General on 21st June, 2006

with recommendation that Administrative action be taken against a
Principal Hides and Skins Officer. It was also recommended that
another Principal Hides and Skins Officer be charged with two counts
of abuse of office for improperly conferring a benefit on himself
amounting to KSh. 205,000 for services meant to be rendered free of

charge.

Recommendation to prosecute was accepted on 30th June, 2006.

KACC CR/141/751/05; NAIROBI ACC NO. 30/05

~ Inquiry into an allegation that an, employee of the City Council of
Nairobi’s Public -Health Department was demanding a sum of KSh.
80,000 from the complainantin order to give a favourable compliance

_feport as per court order in criminal case No. 226A of 2005S.
~ Investigations established that the Senior Public Health Officer indeed
demanded the said sum and received KSh. 2,000 from the
complainant. He was arrested and charged with two counts of

corruption.

Thefile was forwarded to the Attorney-General on 21st June, 2006
with recommendation to continue with prosecution. The

* recommendation was accepted on 30th June, 2006.

KACC/INQ.1/21.01.04

Inquiry into allegations of irregular payment of cash to the Mayor

and Deputy Mayorof the City Council of Nairobiin lieu of furniture.
Investigations established that payments were indeed made to the
Mayor and Deputy Mayordespite the fact that there was noresolution

authorizing such payment.

Thefile was forwarded to the Attorney-General on 21st June, 2006

with the following recommendations;
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That the then Mayor of the City Council of Nairobi be charged

with economic crime for unlawfully receiving KSh. 3,000,000 from
the City Council of Nairobi on 20th May, 2003 and 17th July, 2003.

The Deputy Mayorof the City Council of Nairobi be charged with
economic crime for unlawfully receiving KSh.1, 500,000 from the
City Council of Nairobi on 8th July, 2003.

The former Town Clerk be charged with two counts of abuse of
office for improperly conferring a benefit to the Mayor and Deputy
Mayor. :

The former Town Clerk be charged with another count of giving
false information to the Minister for Local Government on 29th April,
2003.

The Attorney-General returnedthe file on 30th June, 2006 with

recommendation that further investigations be carried out.

KACC/INQ 24/2004

Inquiry into allegations that the City Council ofNairobi irregularly
awarded a garbage collection contract to Jacorossi Impresse SPA -of
Italy. Investigations established that the Council did not conduct any
due diligence test before entering into a memorandum of
understanding with Jacorossi. Further, officers and Councillors of the

Council travelled to Italy and Egypt in November, 2003 and paid
themselves fulf per diem though the trip was fully paid for by
Jacorossi, and were hence entitled to only quarter per diem in

accordance with the Government Regulations.

The file was forwarded to the Attorney-General on 21st June, 2006
_ with the following recommendations;

The nine Councillors and. Senior Officers who received the excess
per diem be charged with economic crime for. The officers include
Assistant Town Clerk-Legal, Acting Director, Environment. and
Assistant Director, Environment. ,

The former City Treasurer be charged with two counts of abuse of

office for irregularly authorising the per diem payment and personally
benefiting from the same.

The Deputy Town Clerk, Administration be charged with abuse of
office for approving the extra per diem.

That one Paul Koinange be charged with deceiving a person acting
under the Anti-Corruption and Economic Crimes Act for falsely

claiming to be a Director of Ariset Africa.

The Attorney-General accepted all the recommendations on-30th
June, 2006.

21. KACC/INQ.36/18.05.05

Inquiry into allegations of impropriety in the procurement of
computer equipment for the Integrated Financial Management

Information Systems (IFMIS) Project, by the Ministry of Finance.
Investigations established that procurement procedures. were not

followed wheninviting bids for supply of computers for the project.

Thefile was forwarded to the Attorney-General on 21st June, 2006
with recommendation that the Acting Director of Government
Information Technology Services (GITS) Department be charged with
six couats of economic crime for wilfully failing to complywith laid
down procurement procedures. It was also recommended. that the

Procurentent Officer 11 in the same Department be charged with one
count of economic critne. Recommendation to prosecute was accepted
on 30th June, 2006.

22. KACC/FVINQ/51

Inguiry into allegations of abuse of office by a Senior Lands
Officer in that he fraudulently acquired title to a Government house

No. MG373 situated in South B and transferred it to a third party.
Investigations established that the said Senior Lands officer used his

office to improperly confer a benefit to himself, his wife and a third

party. This was by fraudulently acquiring the Government house.

The file was forwarded to the Attorney-General on 22nd June,

2006 with recommendation that the Senior Lands Officer, his wife and
a third party be charged with two counts of economic crime. The

Senior Lands Officer is further to be charged with two other counts of

abuse ofoffice.

Recommendation to prosecute was accepted on 30th June, 2006.

23. KACA/INQ.73/15.3.2000

Inquiry into allegations that-one Philip Kivuva Nzioka used corrupt

meansto transfer land parcel numbers Nzaui/kikumini/755 and 756 to

himself thereby depriving the family of the late Grishon Mutisoofits

entire land. Investigations have established that forged documents

were used to obtain judgementthat was used to transfer the land.

The file was forwarded to the Attorney-General on23rd June,
2006 with recommendation that one Philip Kivuva Nzioka be charged
with seven counts of forgery, seven counts of uttering a false
documentand one countof perjury.

Recommendationto prosecute was accepted on 30th June, 2006>

STATISTICAL SUMMARYOFFILES FORWARDED TO THE
ATTORNEY-GENERAL

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Total No. of files forwarded to the Attorney General 23

No.offiles recommended for prosecution 21

No.offiles recommended for administrative or other 0
action

No.offiles recommendedfor closure 2

No.offiles forwarded to the Attorney General with ~
recommendation to prosecute and the cases are already
lodgedin Court 12

No.offiles where recommendation for administrative or
other action accepted 0

No,offiles where recommendation for closure accepted.
2

No.offiles returned for further investigations 1

No.of files-where recommendation to prosecute not

* accepted 0

No.of files where recommendation for administrative or
other action not accepted 0

No.of files where closure not accepted 0

No.offiles awaiting Attorney General’s action ‘| 0   
 

Datedthe 7th July, 2006.
. JUSTICE A. G. RINGERA,

Director/ChiefExecutive.

 

 GAZETTE NOTICE No.5353

\

SITARAM MOHANLALPATEL.

DISPOSAL OF UNCOLLECTED GOODS

NOTICEis given under the Disposal of Uncollected Goods Act

(Cap. 38) of the laws of Kenya, to Amrach Kenya Limited, of P.O.
Box 17661, Nairobi, the owners of Datsun pick-up 1200 reg. No. KZC
327, to take delivery of the said motor vehicle from Sitaram Mohanlal
Patel, of P.O. Box 26350, Nairobi, within thirty (30) days from the

date of publication of this notice upon payment of outstanding rent,
storage and incidental costs, in default the said motorvehicle shall be
sold by public auction or by private treaty and proceeds obtained
utilized to defray the said costs without any furthernotice.

Dated the 3rd July, 2006.

SITARAM MOHANLALPATEL,
P.O. Box 17661, Nairobi.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO.5354

PROCARLIMITED

DISPOSAL OF UNCOLLECTED Goops

NOTICEis. given pursuant to the provisions of the Disposal of
Uncollected Goods Act (Cap. 38) of the laws of Kenya, to the owners
of the following vehicles—

BMW E30.3201, reg. No. TZJ 1278 chassis No. 1547299,
Land-Rover 109 model, reg. No. KAB 079P; and

Jeep reg. No. KAJ 495P

to take delivery of the said motor vehicles from the premises of Procar
Limited (garage), at North Airport Road, Industrial Area, Nairobi,
within thirty (30) days from the date of publication ofthis notice upon
paymentof outstanding repairs, storage and incidental costs, including
costs of publishing this notice, in default, the said motor vehicles shall
be sold by public auction or private treaty by Sustainability (Kenya)
Limited (Auctioneers), without further references and proceeds

obtained utilized to defray the costs, but should there be a shortfall, the
ownersshall be liable thereof. ‘

Dated the 20th June, 2006.

JUSTIN KABUIKU,

Managing Director, -

Sustainability (Kenya) Limited.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.5355

ACCESS MOTOR SPORTS LIMITED

DISPOSAL OF UNCOLLECTED GOODS

NOTICEis given pursuant to the provisions of the Disposal of
Uncollected Goods Act (Cap. 38) of the laws of Kenya, to the owners

of the following vehicles-—

Mercedes Benz, reg. No.. KAQ 932B chassis No.

1240306B686982,
Toyota Mark Il, reg. No. TZN 315U chassis No..GX81-3226347,
Volkswagen Golf, reg. No. KAB 442W chassis No. MW120092,

to take delivery of the said motor vehicles from the premises of Access
Motor Sport Limited (garage), at Isiolo Road, Industrial Area, Nairobi,

within thirty (30) days from the date of publication ofthis notice upon
paymentofoutstanding repairs, storage and incidental costs, including
costs of publishing this notice, in default, the said motor vehicles shall
be sold by public auction or private treaty by Sustainability (Kenya)
Limited (Auctioneers), without further references and proceeds

obtained utilized to defray the costs, but should there be a shortfall, the
owners shall be liable thereof.

Dated the 20th June, 2006.
JUSTIN KABUIKU,

Managing Director,

Sustainability (Kenya) Limited.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 5356

CMC MOTORS GROUPLIMITED

DISPOSAL OF UNCOLLECTED GOODS

NOTICEjs given under the Disposal of Uncollected Goods Act
(Cap. 38) of the laws of Kenya, to the owners of the following vehicles

which have been lying at our premises, CMC Motors Group Limited,

to take delivery and remove the said motor vehicles upon payment of
repair and storage charges due within thirty (30) days from the date of
publication ofthis notice.

Further, notice is given that should they not pay and remove the

- said motor vehicles within the time prescribed, CMC Motors. Group

Limited, will sell or otherwise dispose of the same to defray costs
incurred.

Owner Make

Reuben Ekirapa, P.O. Box Honda

142-103, Malava

Ibrahim Mohamed, P.O. Box Ford tractor KAC326L Nairobi

68641, Nairobi
Tom Ochola, P.O. Box

35423, Nairobi

Reg. No.

KAL 940W Eldoret

Location

Range-Rover KTY 398 Nairobi

E. KINYANJUI,

ChiefAccountant.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 5357

SIGINON FREIGHT LIMITED

DISPOSAL OF UNCOLLECTED GOODS

NOTICEis given underthe provisions of Disposal of Uncollected
Goods Act (Cap. 38) of the laws of Kenya, to Kenya Knitting and
Weaving Mills, of P.O. Box 40780, Nairobi, owner of Asbestos Sheets

stored at the premises of Siginon Freight Limited, P.O. Box
55953-00200, Nairobi, since 5th October, 2001, to take delivery of the

same upon paymentof storage and other incidental charges, plus costs
of publishing this notice within fourteen (14) days from the date of

publication of this notice, failing which the same will thereafter be
sold without further riotice either by public auction or private treaty

and proceeds ofsale shall be defrayed againstall accrued charges and
the balance, if any, shall remain at the owners credit but should there

be any.shortfall the ownerswill be liable thereof.

Datedthe 3rd July, 2006.

D. J. NJUGUNA,
Branch Manager,

Siginon Freight Limited.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.5358

ZADOCK MOTORSERVICE

DISPOSAL OF UNCOLLECTED GOODS_

NOTICEis given under the provisions of Disposal of Uncollected
Goods Act (Cap. 38) of the laws of Kenya, to Pioneer Plumbers

Limited, the owner of Mazda T 4100, reg:No. KAC 102P and other

owners of uncollected goods, to take delivery of the said goods from

the premises of Zadock Motor Service, upon payment of repair,

storage and other-incidental charges plus the cost of publishing this
notice within thirty (30) days from the date of publication of this

notice failing which the said goods will thereafter be sold without
further notice either by public auction or private treaty and proceeds of
the sale will be defrayed against any accrued charges and balance,if
any, shall remain at the owner’s credit but should there be a shortfall,

the samewill be recovered from the said owners. The storage charges

are payable at the rate of KSh. 200 per day from the date the goods

were deposited until the date of delivery.

Dated the 16th June, 2006.
Z. A. LISANGARI, |

for Zadock Motor Service.
  GAZETTE NOTICE No. 5359

THE KENYA NATIONAL ASSURANCE COMPANY(2001)
LIMITED

Head Office: P.O. Box 20425-00200, Nairobi

LOSS OF POLICY

Policy No. 2042513 in the name and on the life ofDavid N. Kabuki.

A REPORThas been made to this company regarding the.above-

numberedlife policy, the original having been reported lost or stolen.

Notice is given that unless objection is lodged to the contrary at the

office of this company within thirty (30) days from the date of this
notice, death claim value proceeds will be processed and the

company’sliability on the lost policy will immediately cease.

Dated the 29th June, 2006.

G. K. WASWA,
Head ofInformation Technology.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 5360

THE KENYA NATIONAL ASSURANCE COMPANY(2001)
LIMITED

Head Office: P.O. Box 20425-00200, Nairobi

LOSS OF POLICY

Policy No. 2069441 in the name and onthe life of Jacob Kipchilis
Kiplagat. .

A REPORThas been madeto this company regarding the above-
numbered life policy, the original having been reported lost or stolen.
Notice is given that unless objection is lodged to the contrary at the
office of this company within thirty (30) days from the date of this
notice, death claim value proceeds will be processed and the
company’sliability on the lost policy will immediately cease.

Dated the 4th July, 2006. /

G. K. WASWA,
HeadofInformation Technology.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.5361

BRITISH AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY(K) LIMITED °

Head Office: P.O. Box 30375, Nairobi

Loss OF POLICIES

Policy Nos. 1806055/6 and 1812700/1 in the name and on-the lives of
Solomon Gashwe Kamau and Mumbi Wangai, Respectively.

REPORThas been made to this companyon theloss of the above-
numbered policies, notice is given that unless objection is lodged to
British American Insurance Company (K) Limited within thirty (30)
days from the date of this notice, duplicate policies will be issued and
Shall be used as the only valid- documents. by the company forall
future transactions.

- Dated the 30th June, 2006. J... KIMANI, -

Risk Acceptance Manager.
 

GAZETTE NOTICENO.5362

BRITISH AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY(K) LIMITED

Head Office: P.O. Box 30375, Nairobi

LOSS OF POLICIES

Policy Nos. 20044490 and 1899503 in the name and on: thelives of

Agness Shisiali' Wamakonjio and Rahab Wangari Maina,

Respectively.

REPORThas been madeto this company onthe loss of the above-
numbered policies, notice is given that unless objection is lodged to

British American Insurance Company (K) Limited within thirty (30)

days ‘from the date of this notice, duplicate policies will be issued and
shall be used as the only valid documents by the company forall

future transactions.

Dated the 3rd July, 2006.
J. 1. KIMANI,

Risk Acceptance Manager.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.5363

MERCANTILE INSURANCE

LOSS OF POLICIES *

Policy Nos. MLP11999 and MLP\1134 in the names and on the lives

of Henry O. Nanga, of P.O. Box 87511, Mombasa and Roselyn

Magdalyne Malogo (Ms.), of P.O. Box 302-00200, Nairobi,

Respectively. :

NOTICE is given that evidence of loss or destruction or
misplacement of the above policy documents have been submitted to
the company and any person in possession of the policy documents or
claiming to haveinterest, should communicate withinthirty (30) days

by registered post with the company,failing any such communication ©

certified duplicate copies of the policy documents shali be issued,
which shall be the sole evidenceofthe contract.

Dated the 30th June, 2006. WILHELM MUGHO,
Assistant General Manager.  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.5364

CHANGEOF NAME

NOTICEis given that by a deed poll dated 2nd June, 2006 duly
executed and registered in the Registry of Documents at Nairobi as
Presentation No. 1347, in volume DI, Folio 97/1100, File. No.
DXXXIII, by me Winter Oirya Wanyama, of P.O. Box 52117-00200,
Nairobi in the Republic of Kenya, formerly known as Pride Winter
Oirya Osundwa,formally and absolutely renounced and abandoned the
use of my former name Pride Winter Oirya Osundwa, andin lieu
thereof assumed and adopted the name Winter Oirya Wanyama,forall
purposes and authorize and request all persons at all times to
designate, describe and address me by my assumed name Winter Oirya
Wanyama only. .

. WINTER OIRYA WANYAMA,
formerly known as Pride Winter Oirya Osundwa.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 5365

CHANGE OF NAME

NOTICEis given that by a deed poll dated 5th April, 2006, duly
executed and registered in the Registry of Documents at Nairobi as
Presentation No. 538, in Volume DI, Folio 70/909, File No. DXXXIII,
by our client, Josphat Muturi Njeru, of P.O. Box 5, Siakago in the
Republic of Kenya, formerly known as Josphat Ndagara Manyoti,
formaliy and absolutely renounced and abandoned the use of his
former name Josphat Ndagara Manyoti, and in lieu thereof assumed

and adopted the name Josphat Muturi Njeru, for all purposes and
authorizes and requests all persons at all times to designate, describe
and address him by his assumed name Josphat Muturi Njeru only.

Dated the 22nd April, 2006.

MWANGI KIGOTHO & COMPANY,
Advocatesfor Josphat Muturi Njeru,

formerly known as Josphat Ndagara Manyoti.

 

GAZETTE NOTICENO.5366

CHANGE OF NAME

NOTICEis given that by a deed poll dated 12th April,2006, duly
executed and registered in the Registry of Documents at Nairobi as
Presentation No. 1268; in Volume Di, Folio 92/1062, File No.
DXXXIIL, by our client, Faith Wanjiku Mordecai, of P.O. Box 64482,

Nairobi in the Republic of Kenya, formerly known as Rosemary
Wanjiku Kariuki, formally and absolutely renounced and abandoned

the use of her former name Rosemary Wanjiku Kariuki, and in lieu
thereof assumed and adopted the name Faith Wanjiku Mordecai, for
all purposes and authorizes and requests all persons at all times to

designate, describe and address her by her assumed name Faith
Wanjiku Mordecaionly.

Dated 11th July, 2006.
J. W. NGETHO & COMPANY,.

Advocatesfor Faith Wanjiku Mordecai,
formerly known as Rosemary Wanjiku Kariuki.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.5367

CHANGE OF NAME

NOTICEis given that by a deed poll dated 15th June, 2006, duly
executed and registered in the Registry of Documents at Nairobi as
Presentation No. 1431, in Volume DI, Folio 103/1145, File No.
DXXXIII, by me, Michael Daniel Wachira Odhiambo, of P.O. Box
48513-00100, Nairobi in the Republic of Kenya, formerly known as

Michael Daniel Wachira, formally and absolutely renounced and

abandonedthe use of my former name Michael Daniel Wachira, and in

lieu thereof assumed and adopted the name Michael Daniel Wachira
Odhiambo, for ail purposes and authorize and requestall personsatall
times to designate, describe and address me by my assumed name

Michael Daniel Wachira Odhiamboonly.

MICHAEL DANIEL WACHIRA ODHIAMBO,
formerly known as Michael Daniel Wachira.
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ON ©
THE NATIONAL POVERTY
‘ERADICATION PLAN

~ (1999-2015)

 

Price: KSh. 500

RECRUITMENT AND TRAINING
POLICY FOR PUBLIC SERVICE

May,2005

 

Price: KSh. 250

 

 

CATALOGUE OF GOVERNMENT
PUBLICATIONS|

August, 2005

 

. Price: KSh. 200

 

PUBLIC SECTOR WORKPLACE
POLICY ON HIV/AIDS

April, 2005

 

Price: KSh. 300

SESSIONAL PAPER NO.2 OF 2005

On Development of Micro and Small
Enterprises for Wealth and Employment.

Creation for Poverty Reduction

 

Price: KSh. 300°

 

 

E-GOVERNMENT STRATEGY
The Strategic Framework

Administrative Structure, Training

Requirementsand Standardization
, Framework

March, 2004

 

Price: KSh. 300

SESSIONAL PAPERNO.9 OF 2005
ON FOREST POLICY

—_—

Price: KSh. 300

 

STRATEGY FOR REVITALIZING
AGRICULTURE. |
(2004-2014)
March, 2004

 

Price: KSh. 200

 

 

ECONOMIC RECOVERY
STRATEGY FOR WEALTH AND
EMPLOYMENT CREATION

(2003-2007)

 

» Price: KSh. 500  REPORTOF THEJUDICIAL
COMMISSIONOF INQUIRY INTO
THE GOLDENBERGAFFAIR

October, 2005

 

Price: KSh. 800

Obtainable from the GovernmentPrinter, Nairobi
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NOW ON SALE

NATIONAL DEVELOPMENT |
PLAN 2002-2008

Effective Managementfor Sustainable
Economic Growth and Poverty

Reduction
 

Price: KSh. 750

 

THE KENYA COMMUNICATIONS
— ACT

(No. 2 OF 1998)
Transfer of Assets—Telposta

Pension Scheme —
 

Transfer and Vesting of Assets and

Liabilities—The Communications
Commission of Kenya and the Postal

Corporation of Kenya

 

Transfer of Employees of the Kenya
Posts and Telecommunications

Corporation
 

(Kenya Gazette Supplement No. 59)

 

Price: KSh. 550.

 

THE KENYA COMMUNICATIONS
ACT

(No. 2 OF 1998)

Transfer and Vesting of Assets and
Liabilities—Telkom Kenya Limited

 

(Kenya Gazette Supplement No. 59A and 59B)

VolumeI (59A)

Price: KSh. 1,300

 

VolumeI (59B)

Price: KSh. 900

TREASURY MEMORANDUM OF
THE IMPLEMENTATIONSTATUS
ON THE SEVENTH REPORTOF
THE PUBLIC INVESTMENTS

COMMITTEE

VolumeII

 

1999
 

Price: KSh. 200

 

THE REPORT OF THE
- - CONTROLLER AND AUDITOR.

GENERAL TOGETHER WITH
THE APPROPRIATION _

ACCOUNTS AND OTHER PUBLIC |
ACCOUNTSAND THE ACCOUNTS
OF THE FUNDSFOR THE YEAR

1996/97

 

Price; KSh, 5,000—perset of 5 Volumes

 

 
SESSIONAL PAPERNO.1 OF 1999
ON NATIONAL POLICY ON
WATER RESOURCES
MANAGEMENT AND
DEVELOPMENT

Ministry of Water Resources

Price: KSh. 200
 

REPORT OF THE PUBLIC
ACCOUNTS COMMITTEE ON
THE GOVERNMENTOF KENYA
ACCOUNTSFOR THE YEAR

1995/96
VolumeII

 

Price: KSh, 500

Obtainable from the Government Printer, Nairobi
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NOW ON SALE IMPORTANT NOTICE TO SUBSCRIBERS

ECONOMIC SURVEY,2006
 

Price: KSh. 900

 

FINANCEBILL, 2006
 

Price: KSh. 300

 

2006/2007 |
ESTIMATES OF DEVELOPMENT

EXPENDITURE
OF THE

GOVERNMENT OFKENYA
FOR THE YEAR ENDING |

30TH JUNE, 2007
 

Price: KSh. 1,600

 

2006/2007
ESTIMATES OF RECURRENT

EXPENDITURE
OF THE

GOVERNMENTOF KENYA
FOR THE YEAR ENDING

30TH JUNE, 2007

 

Price: KSh. 1,500
 

PRICES OF EXERCISE BOOKS
DUEto frequent increase of prices of raw materials, the

Department. has adjusted the prices of Exercise books with

effect from 13th December, 2005, in order to continue serving

youbetter.

Manila Covers MG.Covers

32 pages. KSh. 5.50 32. pages KSh. 5.00

48 pages KSh. 7.00 48 pages KSh. 6.50

64 pages - KSh. 9.00 64 pages KSh. 8.50
80 pages KSh. 10.50 80 pages KSh. 10.00
96 pages KSh. 13.00 96 pages KSh. 12.00

120 pages KSh. 14.00 120. pages KSh. 13.00
200 pages KSh. 20.50 200. pages. KSh. 20.00

A4 Size—Manila Covers only

A4—200 pages KSh. 42.00
A4—120 pages KSh. 28.00
A4—96 pages KSh. 25.00
A4—80pages KSh. 16.00

All exercise books are manufactured on high quality paper.
For further information contact: The GovernmentPrinter, P.O.

Box 30128-00100, Nairobi, Tel. 317840/41/42/57/86/87.  

TO THE “KENYA GAZETTE”
THEfollowing notes are for the guidance of persons submitting “copy” for

inclusion in the Kenya Gazette, Supplement, etc.:

(1) The Kenya Gazette contains notices of a general nature which donot affect

legislation. They are, therefore, submitted to the Government Printer
directly.

(2) Legislative Supplement contains Rules and Regulations which are issued by

the central Government. Becauseof this they must be submitted to the
GovernmentPrinter throughthe office of the Attorney-General.

(3) Bill Supplement contains Bills which are for introduction in the National
Assembly. ,

(4) Act Supplementcontains Acts passed by the National Assembly.

All “copy” submitted for ‘publication should be prepared on one side of an A4
sheet no matter howsmall the noticeis, each page being numbered, and should be
typewritten with double spacing. Copy-should be clear, legible and contain no
alterations.

Particular attention should be paid to the following points:

(i) Signaturemust be supported by rubber-stamping or typing the name ofthe
signatory in capitalletters.

(ii) Dates must becorrect andfilled in where necessary.

(iit) Care should be taken to ensure that all headings to notices andreferences to
legislation are up to date and conform with the Revised Edition of the
Lawsof Kenya.

EXTRACT FROM THE Cope OF ReGuLations, SECTION D—

Kenya Gazette
“D 40. (1) Communications for the Kenya Gazette should reach the Govern-

mentPrinter not later than 9 a.m. on Friday of the week before publication is
desired. The Government Printer will not publish communications received
after that houruntil the next subsequentissue of the Gazette.

(2) Ministries will .be required toPay for the Kenya Gazette and to meetthe
cost of advertising iinit.

(3) It will facilitate work at the Pressif PermanentSecretaries will forward

Gazette notices to the GovernmentPrinter in time.

It.is emphasized that these notes are for guidance only, but it is requested that

persons submitting copy for publication first satisfy themselves that such copy is
complete in every respect.” .

SUBSCRIPTION ANDADVERTISEMENT CHARGES

With effect from 19th August, 2005, subscription and advertisementfee for the
Kenya Gazette are as follows:

SUBSCRIPTION CHARGES:

  

 

  

 

 

 

 
 

  

 

 

 

KSh. ets.

Annual Subscription (excluding postage in Kenya)... 00

AnnualSubscription (including postage in Kenya), 00

Annual Subscription ( overseas)... 00°

Half,“yearly Subscription (excluding postage in Kenya)... 00

Half-yearly Subscription (including postage in Kenya) . .. 5,570 00

Half-yearly Subscription ( overseas). . 11,940 00

Single copy without supplements......... 50 00

Gazette SupPLEMENT CHARGES—PER Copy: Postage in
E.A.

 KSh. cts. KSh. cts.

Upto 2 pages’... 00 40 000

Up to 4 pages 00 40 00°

Upto 8 pages.:. 00 40 00

Upto 12 pages . : . 42 00 40° 00.

Upto 16 pages ws 56 00 40 00

Upto 20 pages..... : .. 70 00 95 00

Upto 24 pages. ... 84 00 95 00

Up to 32 pages . 112 00 95 00

Up to 36 pages..... 126 00 depending

Up to 40 pages .oncccceccessecnetetecneneeteacees +140 00 og weight

Each additional 4 pages orpart thereof.... 00

ADVERTISEMENT CHARGES: ~ KSh. ets.

© FUTE page sescsseseeseseessecessceeecesenseeesnteesunnessessesensens 21,880 00

Full single column ....cse-ssssssseecssesssegettvnsscsseusaneeensnseeneneeneent 10,940 00

‘hree-quarter column.... .. 8,205 0

Half column.........00- 5,470 00.
2,735.00

 

Quarter columnorless .........-+

Subscribers and advertisers are advised to remit payments by bankers cheques,

postal order or money order drawnin favourof “The GovernmentPrinter, Nairobi”.
Revenuestamps cannot be accepted. Subscriptions and advertisement charges are

paid in advance.

S.O. OKUBASU,

GovernmentPrinter.

PRINTED AND PUBLISHED BY THE GOVERNMENTPRINTER, NAIROBI


